




 Guadalupe Education System Inc. 
 Board of Director Meeting Minutes 

 December 15, 2022 

 The meeting was called to order by the Board President, Beto Lopez at 4:31pm at the GCI Gallagher room 
 and via Zoom. The board members present established a quorum. Mr. Lopez welcomed all those in 
 attendance. 

 Board Members Present:  Beto Lopez  Jaime Guillen  Phyllis Hernandez 
 Justine Del Muro 

 Board Members Absent:  Dr. Julia Vargas  Valerie Coyazo  Rosemary Martin 
 Octavio Villalobos 

 Also present:  Dr. Jim Hammen  Eduardo Mendez  Charlotte Hawkins  Jennifer Clay 
 Dr. Alicia Miguel  Daisy Myrick  Samantha Novak  Omar Fierros  Patricia Hernandez 
 Dr. April Soberon  Elizabeth Marentes  Jesse Harvey  Esteban Martinez  Michael Meaney 
 Luis Posada  Shannon Spradling  Mark Nasteff  Alan Olson  James Engelby 
 Frances Alaniz  Kent Peterson 

 Some of the following finance items were not discussed at the December Finance Committee meeting and 
 could not formally recommend for board approval at that time due to a lack of a quorum. Each item will be 
 discussed individually for full board approval. 

 Closed Session 
 A motion to move into closed session pursuant to Section 610.021.(1) RSMo. was made at 4:33pm by Beto 
 Lopez, seconded by Jaime Guillen. The following also remained in closed session- Mark Nasteff and Dr. Jim 
 Hammen. The motion passes unanimously by roll call vote as follows: 

 Yes:  Beto Lopez, Jaime Guillen, Phyllis Hernandez, Justine Del Muro 

 The Board of Directors returned to open session at 5:15pm, Dr. Jim Hammen reported no decisions were 
 made in closed session. 

 Consent Agenda 
 November 17, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes 
 Board Staff Report December 2022 
 There were no further questions or concerns noted. 
 Jaime Guillen moved to accept the Consent Agenda, Phyllis Hernandez seconded the motion.  Motion carried 
 unanimously  . 

 November 2022 Financial Statement 
 Shannon Spradling discussed November 2022 Financial Statement. Revenue is at 47% and expenditures at 
 44%, expenditures are a little high but has to do with the school starting. Overall, the school is in good shape. 
 Phyllis Hernandez moved to accept the November 2022 Financial Statement, Jaime Guillen seconded the 
 motion.  Motion carried unanimously  . 

 November 2022 Check Register 
 Judge Del Muro would like to have information on Office Essentials purchases, Dr. Jim Hammen stated it was 
 for new classroom furniture at the elementary school due to an additional class added. 
 Judge Del Muro moved to accept the November 2022 Check Register, Phyllis Hernandez seconded the 
 motion.  Motion carried unanimously  . 



 November 2022 Credit Card Statement 
 Judge Del Muro would like follow up on missing receipts from the high school. Dr. Jim Hammen will provide 
 information at next month’s board meeting. 
 Phyllis Hernandez moved to accept the November 2022 Credit Card Statement, Judge Del Muro seconded 
 the motion.  Motion carried unanimously  . 

 Kenton Brothers, Middle School Locks 
 Alan Olson stated they replaced the doors and hardware at the High School over the summer to be steel 
 doors and upgraded the lock security to be mindful of active shooter drills and those types of situations. This 
 agreement is to do the same at the middle school. Kenton Brothers will create a master key system for the 
 Middle School, this will provide the overall security aspect of the building. 
 Judge Del Muro moved to accept the Kenton Brothers, Phyllis Hernandez seconded the motion.  Motion 
 carried unanimously 

 Universal Construction Company, Middle School Locks 
 Alan Olson stated this is in conjunction with Kenton Brothers. Universal Construction Company is used for the 
 replacement of all the doors. Jaime Guillen stated the quote is a bit outdated, Judge Del Muro and he would 
 like confirmation that the price will remain the same. 
 Judge Del Muro moved to accept the Universal Construction Company agreement contingent that the price 
 remains as quoted, Phyllis Hernandez seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously 

 Universal Construction Company, Soccer Goals Fencing 
 Alan Olson stated several vehicles were damaged by balls, they replaced the fencing with a larger fence for 
 better protection to prevent any other damages be made. 
 Judge Del Muro moved to accept the Universal Construction Company Fencing, Phyllis Hernandez seconded 
 the motion.  Motion carried unanimously 

 Hollis + Miller and MKEC, Master Planning 
 Alan Olson indicated there are 2 parts of the Master Planning, Hollis + Miller provides the campus master 
 planning and MKEC provides the engineering aspect. 
 Jaime Guillen moved to accept Hollis + Miller Master Planning, Phyllis Hernandez seconded the motion. 
 Motion carried unanimously 
 Jaime Guillen moved to accept MKEC Master Planning, Phyllis Hernandez seconded the motion.  Motion 
 carried unanimously 

 Hollis + Miller and MKEC, Library Expansion 
 Alan Olson indicated there are 2 parts of the Library Expansion, Hollis + Miller provides master planning and 
 MKEC provides the engineering aspect. The library project has been put on hold, however Hollis + Miller 
 completed the schematic design. MKEC did a  little bit of topographical and boundary survey work, which is 
 listed there as not to exceed $7,500. The civil site design, the landscape, design and construction. 
 Administration. Aspects of this contract will not be performed. MKEC was not approved at this moment and 
 has been put on hold for more clarification. 
 Judge Del Muro moved to accept the Hollis + Miller Library Expansion, Phyllis Hernandez seconded the 
 motion.  Motion carried unanimously 

 Purchase of Smart Boards 
 James Engelby stated the schools have been using smart boards for 7+ years, they are outdated and have 
 been used to their full capacity. The new smart boards compared to what is currently used can bring the 
 classrooms to the next level and bring exciting, new tools to their teachers. This quote is currently for the 
 Middle School to replace every smart board there and puts several on carts as well. He will work on receiving 
 quotes for the remaining schools as well. 
 Ms. Phyllis Hernandez moved to accept the Smart Boards, Judge Del Muro seconded the motion.  Motion 
 carried unanimously 



 GCCS McKinney Vento / Homeless Liaison 
 Dr. Hammen stated the McKinney Vento / Homeless Liaison is a requirement that each affiliation has in 
 accordance with state and federal mandates. This role is designated as the Director of Student Services, Dr. 
 Alicia Miguel. 
 Jaime Guillen moved to accept the GCCS McKinney Vento / Homeless Liaison, Phyllis Hernandez seconded 
 the motion.  Motion carried unanimously 

 Steve Gering MOU 
 Dr. Hammen discussed ways he can do things better as he took on his role as Superintendent. One of the 
 suggestions, as he has been working with Robbyn Wahby with the Charter Commission and Angelique 
 Nedved with School Smark KC is to have mentorship. Steve Gering comes highly recommended, he has 
 great experience and has worked with several different superintendents and some administrators within the 
 organization. 
 Judge Del Muro moved to accept Steve Gering MOU, Jaime Guillen seconded the motion.  Motion carried 
 unanimously 

 KU Nursing Students 
 Dr. Hammen stated there are currently 4 nurses throughout the district. This agreement would allow them to 
 be able to work with the school of nursing from the University of Kansas so they can work alongside the 
 nurses and learn from them. That gives the school that second person 2 days a week for 7 weeks for a 
 maximum of 20 hours a week, they would be able to take care of students under the supervision of their 
 nursing staff. 
 Phyllis Hernandez moved to accept the KU Nursing Students, Jaime Guillen seconded the motion.  Motion 
 carried unanimously 

 The following action items were put on hold until the January 26, 2023 board meeting. 
 ●  American Digital Security (ADS), Security Monitoring and Badge Access 
 ●  American Digital Security (ADS), DMP Intrusion Detection System 
 ●  American Digital Security (ADS), Avigilon Control Manager Upgrade 
 ●  MKEC, Library Expansion 
 ●  PowerSchool HR Information System 

 Superintendent Report 
 60 Second Success- 
 Elementary School-  Dr. April Soberon shared a little shout out to their family and community engagement 
 coordinator Lorena Patino and their family advocate Blanca Villa with their really impressive efforts for their 
 family food pantry. School Smart KC and Harvesters partnered with the school district to help provide for their 
 families. 
 Middle School-  Esteban Martinez stated one of the things that they are proud of is that they are done with 
 their NWEA testing. Preliminary data shows they are looking at students gaining anywhere from 8 to 10 
 points, this shows their kids are on the right track. 
 High School-  Michael Meaney shared there was a brief celebration today over at the early college space and 
 celebrated their students first semester of courses. 93% of their students passed their classes with a C or 
 higher and that’s compared to 76% last year. They’re seeing a huge jump in their students' success in their 
 early College Academy and that's primarily attributed to their support systems over there, Keith Schoen, 
 Ashlyn Welch and Andrew Heimberger. 
 By The Numbers-  Dr. Alicia Miguel stated the current student enrollment provided didn’t have much change 
 from last month’s report, it has stayed consistent. They have opened the application process for new families, 
 it opened on November 11, 2022. They have received 186 new applications this past month. Returning 
 students' re-enrollment started on January 9, 2023. New students have until March 1, 2023 to apply. A lottery 
 will be held via Zoom on March 3, students will receive an offer on March 6 and have until March 13 to accept 
 the offer. 



 Elementary Semester Changes and Hiring 3 Additional Specials Teachers-  Dr. Jim Hammen discussed 
 the hiring of 3 additional specials teachers that will help provide additional planning time for their teachers. Dr. 
 April Soberon and her staff will take on this challenge on some adjustments of scheduling and restructuring. 
 Strategic Plan Update-  Mr. Mendez shared the semi final draft of the Strategic Plan. They are needing some 
 feedback from the board, principals and cabinet. They will have Robbyn Wahby at the Charter Commission 
 review the Strategic Plan as well. This will be brought to the board at the January 2023 meeting for approval. 
 Provision II Free and Reduced Lunch Update-  Dr. Hammen mentioned they had applied for the Provision II 
 Free and Reduced Lunch application, they did not qualify due to a technicality. There was an appeal 
 submitted by Sonia Lopez, the State Department recognized the dates were not clear of when materials were 
 due. That being said, they have since honored the school with Provision II, all of the students will eat for free 
 for the next 3 years in the school district. Families that paid up to that point were refunded from the beginning 
 of the school year. 
 Initial Planning for 2023-  Dr. Hammen stated they are currently working on the following items for 2023: 
 Summer School, 2023-24 Regular School Calendar/School Year Budget, Faculty Compensation Planning, 
 2023-24 Student Enrollment, Facilities Planning, Curriculum Materials Order and Summer Maintenance 
 Projects. 

 Organizational Development 
 Mr. Kent Peterson has helped in the past with the board retreat. He will help.conduct the board self 
 assessment process. Board members will receive a link to take their assessment survey, there will also be a 
 survey done on a small group of staff and parents as well. They'll compile a set of reports and findings that will 
 be available the first of the year and will be able to integrate into the board retreat. 

 Operations Report 
 Mr. Olson provided a report, no further questions or comments were made. 

 Committee Reports 
 Finance Committee-  Beto Lopez stated they did not meet due to lack of a quorum. 
 Executive Committee-  Beto Lopez stated they did not meet due to lack of a quorum. 
 Instructional & Safety Committee-  Mark Nasteff stated they did meet, there is nothing additional to report. 

 Old Business 
 None. 

 New Business 
 Dr. Hammen discussed the KCMCC Scholastic Crime Stoppers MOU, this is no cost to the school district. 
 This will give the school access to a reporting system and is done through an app. This will focus on the 
 safety and security of our students and gives students the ability to report any kind of harmful situation, self 
 harm or observed harm that might be taking place. The goal is early identification so that students know how 
 to process that, we all own our own safety and all elements of what we do is the school district, 
 Phyllis Hernandez moved to accept KCMCC Scholastic Crime Stoppers, Jaime Guillen seconded the motion. 
 Motion carried unanimously 

 Public Comment 
 None. 

 Adjournment 
 A motion made by Beto Lopez, seconded by Phyllis Hernandez to adjourn at 6:57pm passed unanimously. 



 Respectfully Submitted 
 Patricia Hernandez, Board Secretary 

 The next Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for  Thursday, January 26, 2023. 
 Minutes prepared by Recorder: Patricia Hernandez, Administrative Assistant 



 Guadalupe Education System Inc. 
 Special Board of Director Meeting Minutes 

 December 28, 2022 

 The meeting was called to order by the Board President, Beto Lopez at 11:06am in the GCI Gallagher Room 
 and via Zoom. The board members present established a quorum. Mr. Lopez welcomed all those in 
 attendance. 

 Board Members Present:  Beto Lopez  Phyllis Hernandez  Octavio Villalobos 
 Dr. Julia Vargas  Valerie Coyazo  Rosemary Martin 

 Board Members Absent:  Jaime Guillen  Justine Del Muro 

 Also Present:  Dr. Jim Hammen  Mark Nasteff  Patricia Hernandez 
 Amy Quinn 

 Westbrook FY22 Audit Report 
 Mr. Spradling presented and discussed the Westbrook FY22 Audit Report. 
 Mr. Villalobos moved to accept the Consent Agenda, Ms. Phyllis Hernandez seconded the motion.  Motion 
 carried unanimously  . 

 Adjourn 
 Mr. Lopez made the motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms. Phyllis Hernandez. Meeting adjourned 
 at 11:19am. 

 Respectfully Submitted 
 Patricia Hernandez, Board Secretary 

 The next regular Board of Directors Meeting is scheduled for  Thursday, January 26, 2023. 
 Minutes prepared by Recorder: Patricia Hernandez, Administrative Assistant 



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 BOARD REPORT 
 January 26, 2023 

 HR UPDATES 
 ●  Monitor Employee Covid-19 Repor�ng 

 ●  Con�nue Hiring New Staff for the SY 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 
 ●  Pursuing the hiring of Long-Term Subs 

 ●  Preparing to start career fair events for the Spring 
 ●  Paycom to PowerSchool HRMS implementa�on completed 

 CURRENT VACANCIES & RECRUITING 
 Building  New/Exis�ng Posi�on  Posi�on 

 1.  Middle School  Exis�ng  Long-Term Subs�tute Teacher 

 2.  Middle School  Exis�ng  ELA Teacher 

 3.  Middle School  New  Recess/Hall Monitor 

 4.  High School  New  Paraprofessional (Grant) 

 5.  High School  Exis�ng  SPED Paraprofessional 

 6.  High School  Exis�ng  Soccer Coach 

 7.  High School  Exis�ng  ELD Paraprofessional 

 8.  High School  New  Recess/Hall Monitor 

 9.  Elementary  New  Literacy Interven�onist 

 10.  Elementary  New  SPED Paraprofessional 

 11.  Elementary  Addi�onal  Art Teacher 

 12.  Elementary  Addi�onal  Spanish Teacher 

 13.  Elementary  Addi�onal  Computer & Technology Teacher 



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 14.  Elementary  New  Recess/Hall Monitor 

 15.  Elementary  Addi�onal  Library Media Specialist 

 16.  Elementary  Exis�ng  Speech, Language Pathologist 

 NEW HIRES for SY 2022-2023 
 Name  Posi�on 

 1.  Mayra Figueroa  ELD Paraprofessional 

 2.  Sco� Halbert  Baseball Coach 

 3.  Rosa Guerrero-Correa  Long-Term Sub 

 4.  Jeannie Russell-Frank  Long-Term Sub 

 5.  Ali Stallbaumer  Long-Term Sub 

 6.  Karissa Reeves  Temporary ESL Paraprofessional 

 7.  Brian Stevenson  Basketball Coach 

 8. Molly Manske  Girls Soccer Coach 

 9. 

 INTERNAL TRANSFERS 
 Name  Posi�on 

 1.  Jeane�e Tobar  Administra�ve Assistant of Special Services 

 RESIGNATIONS 
 Name  Posi�on 

 1. 
 2. 

 RELEASED 
 Name  Posi�on 

 1.  Vinson Smith  Long-Term Subs�tute Teacher 



 GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 Human Resources Report 

 TERMINATIONS 
 Name  Posi�on 

 1. 

 MOVING EXPENSES, BILINGUAL, DOCTORATE STIPENDS 

 Name  Posi�on  Building  Noted Area(s)  Amount 

Marcos Cas�llo  PE Teacher - Long Term Sub  Elementary  Bilingual Skills  $1,000.00 



as of December 31, 2022
Assets
  

Cash & Cash Equivalents 11,407,929

Property & Equipment, net 4,869,067

Total Assets 16,276,996

Liabilities & Net Assets

Fund Balance 16,276,996

Total Liabilities & Net Assets 16,276,996

Guadalupe Educational System

2022-23 Balance Sheet



Approved
Budget Actual as of Budget % of 
FY23 12.31.22 Variance Budget

Revenues
5100 Local 2,742,170$    2,379,821$       (362,349)$         87%
5300 State 19,799,904    10,589,314       (9,210,590)        53%
5400 Federal 3,742,764      639,572            (3,103,192)        17%

5899 GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 26,284,838    13,608,707       (12,676,131)      52%

Expenditures
1111 Elementary Classroom Instruction 3,535,786      2,018,597         1,517,189         57%
1131 Middle School Classroom Instruction 2,309,047      1,226,163         1,082,884         53%
1151 High School Classroom Instruction 2,810,632      1,517,908         1,292,724         54%
1191 Summer School 514,475         532,422            (17,947)             103%
1221 Special Programs 949,126         517,436            431,690            55%
1251 Supplemental Education 1,241,746      578,624            663,121            47%
1411 Student Activity-Extracurricular 66,800           138,939            (72,139)             208%
1999 TOTAL INSTRUCTION 11,427,612    6,530,090         4,897,522         57%

2111 Support Services-Pupils 927,115         645,857            281,258            70%
2134 Health Services 295,571         137,915            157,656            47%
2152 Speech Pathology -                23,822              (23,822)             NA
2213 Professional Development 113,250         60,701              52,549              54%
2321 Executive Administration Services. 1,087,726      647,053            440,673            59%
2329 Special Education Administration 209,187         54,503              154,684            26%
2660 Technology Services 223,400         87,137              136,263            39%
2411 Building Principal Services 1,136,127      559,759            576,368            49%
2511 Business Support Services 729,100         332,571            396,529            46%
2541 Operation of Plant Services 5,744,120      3,281,772         2,462,348         57%
2551 Contracted Pupil Transportation 1,479,000      381,611            1,097,389         26%
2562 Food Services 864,831         620,277            244,554            72%
2642 Recruitment & Placement 45,925           29,313              16,612              64%
2998 TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES 12,855,352    6,862,291         5,993,061         53%

3510 Early Childhood Program 627,715         344,960            282,755            55%
3912 Parental Involvement 208,498         104,117            104,381            50%
3999 TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 836,213         449,077            387,136            54%

4011 Facility Acquisition 1,000,000      -                    1,000,000         0%
4999 TOTAL FACILITY ACQUISITION 1,000,000      -                    1,000,000         0%

9999 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,119,177    13,841,458       12,277,719       53%

Total Revenue Over/(Under) Total Expenses 165,661         (232,751)           398,412            

Beginning Fund Balance, July 1 11,701,789    11,701,789        
Year-to-date change in payroll liabilities -                (61,109)             
Ending Fund Balance, December 31 11,867,450$  11,407,929$     

Ending Cash Fund Balance % 45% 41%

Guadalupe Educational System

2022-23 Revenue & Expenses Compared to Annual Budget



 

Approved  
Budget Actual as of Budget % of 
FY23 12.31.22 Variance Budget

5100 Local
5113 Prop C 2,380,170$  1,456,107$  (924,063)$     61%
5141 Interest 400              81,697         81,297           20424%
5151 Student Food Sales 15,600         142              (15,458)         1%
5161 Adult Food Sales 7,800           -              (7,800)           0%
5171 Student Activity 83,200         2,564           (80,636)         3%
5192 Gifts 250,000       192,500       (57,500)         77%
5198 Other 5,000           646,811       641,811         12936%
Total Local 2,742,170    2,379,821    (362,349)       87%

5300 State
5311-19 Basic Formula & CTF 19,589,904  10,191,842  (9,398,062)    52%
5312 Transportation 168,000       397,472       229,472         237%
5333 Food Service - State 7,000           -              (7,000)           0%
5381 Special Ed High Need Fund 35,000         -              (35,000)         0%
5397 Other State Revenue -               -              -                NA
Total State 19,799,904  10,589,314  (9,210,590)    53%

5400 Federal
5412 Medicaid 88,400         76,052         (12,348)         86%
5422 CARES ESSER III 1,500,000    -              (1,500,000)    0%
5424 CARES ESSER I - Teacher Retention 26,554         24,444         (2,110)           92%
5441 Special Ed Part B 257,782       -              (257,782)       0%
5442 ESCE - Special Ed (611 & 619) 6,676           -              (6,676)           NA
5445-48 Lunch/Breakfast/Snack 811,200       530,596       (280,604)       65%
5451-66 Consolidated Federal Funds 1,052,152    8,480           (1,043,672)    1%
5497 Other Federal Revenue -               -              -                NA
Total Federal 3,742,764    639,572       (3,103,192)    17%

5899 Total Revenue 26,284,838  13,608,707  (12,676,131)  52%

Revenue

Guadalupe Educational System

2022-23 Revenue Compared to Annual Budget



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY23 12.31.22 Variance Budget

1111 Elementary Classroom Instruction
6100 Salaries 2,435,343       1,159,921$       1,275,422$     48%
6200 Benefits 730,603          330,146            400,457          45%
6300 Purchased Services 113,400          51,399              62,001            45%
6400 Supplies & Materials 181,440          315,750            (134,310)         174%
6412 Technology 75,000            161,382            (86,382)           215%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Elementary Instruction 3,535,786       2,018,597         1,517,189       57%

1131 Middle Classroom Instruction
6100 Salaries 1,355,573       657,681            697,892          49%
6200 Benefits 412,579          188,753            223,826          46%
6300 Purchased Services 76,500            23,180              53,320            30%
6400 Supplies & Materials 99,395            67,923              31,472            68%
6412 Technology 365,000          288,626            76,374            79%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Middle Instruction 2,309,047       1,226,163         1,082,884       53%

1151 High School Classroom Instruction
6100 Salaries 1,763,076       862,751            900,325          49%
6200 Benefits 534,906          237,638            297,268          44%
6300 Purchased Services 229,500          101,458            128,042          44%
6400 Supplies & Materials 108,150          118,438            (10,288)           110%
6412 Technology 175,000          197,622            (22,622)           113%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total High School Instruction 2,810,632       1,517,908         1,292,724       54%

1191 Summer School
6100 Salaries 150,000          73,351              76,649            49%
6200 Benefits 11,475            11,573              (98)                  101%
6300 Purchased Services 350,000          444,848            (94,848)           127%
6400 Supplies & Materials 3,000              2,650                350                 88%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Summer School 514,475          532,422            (17,947)           103%

1221 Special Programs
6100 Salaries 641,293          337,145            304,148          53%
6200 Benefits 190,383          100,465            89,918            53%
6300 Purchased Services 102,000          34,760              67,240            34%
6400 Supplies & Materials 15,450            45,067              (29,617)           292%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Special Programs 949,126          517,436            431,690          55%

 
1251 Supplemental Education

6100 Salaries 933,812          426,562            507,250          46%
6200 Benefits 280,144          114,896            165,248          41%
6300 Purchased Services 2,040              3,652                (1,612)             179%
6400 Supplies & Materials 25,750            33,514              (7,764)             130%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Supplemental Education 1,241,746       578,624            663,121          47%

Expenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2022-23 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY23 12.31.22 Variance BudgetExpenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2022-23 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

1411 Student Activity-Extracurricular
6100 Salaries In Instruction 82,172               -                  na
6200 Benefits -                  9,083                (9,083)             na
6300 Purchased Services 51,500            22,955              28,545            45%
6400 Supplies & Materials 15,300            24,729              (9,429)             162%
6500 Equipment (Capital Outlay) -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Title I 66,800            138,939            10,033            208%

2111 Support Services-Pupils
6100 Salaries 563,879          287,975            275,904          51%
6200 Benefits 168,921          71,709              97,212            42%
6300 Purchased Services 193,800          286,065            (92,265)           148%
6400 Supplies & Materials 515                 107                   408                 21%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Support Services-Pupils 927,115          645,857            281,258          70%

2134 Health Services
6100 Salaries 228,525          104,756            123,769          46%
6200 Benefits 58,836            24,756              34,081            42%
6300 Purchased Services 3,060              1,471                1,589              48%
6400 Supplies & Materials 5,150              6,933                (1,783)             135%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Support Services-Pupils 295,571          137,915            157,656          47%

2152 Speech Pathology
6100 Salaries -                  19,190              (19,190)           NA
6200 Benefits -                  4,632                (4,632)             NA
6300 Purchased Services -                  -                    -                  0%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                  -                    -                  0%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Support Services-Pupils -                  23,822              (23,822)           #DIV/0!

2213 Professional Development
6100 Salaries -                  -                    -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                  -                    -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services 108,150          54,787              53,363            51%
6400 Supplies & Materials 5,100              5,915                (815)                116%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Professional Development 113,250          60,701              52,549            54%

2321 Executive Administration Services  
6100 Salaries 513,176          311,582            201,594          61%
6200 Benefits 329,600          121,071            208,529          37%
6300 Purchased Services 229,500          176,593            52,907            77%
6400 Supplies & Materials 15,450            37,807              (22,357)           245%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Executive Admin Services 1,087,726       647,053            440,673          59%

2329 Special Education Administration  
6100 Salaries 176,936          43,999              132,937          25%
6200 Benefits 32,251            10,504              21,747            33%
6300 Purchased Services -                  -                    -                  0%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                  -                    -                  0%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Special Education Administration 209,187          54,503              154,684          26%

2331 Technology Services



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY23 12.31.22 Variance BudgetExpenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2022-23 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

6100 Salaries -                  -                    -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                  -                    -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services 173,400          87,137              86,263            50%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                  -                    -                  0%
6412 Technology 50,000            -                    50,000            0%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Technology Services 223,400          87,137              136,263          39%



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY23 12.31.22 Variance BudgetExpenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2022-23 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

2411 Building Principal Services
6100 Salaries 860,912          438,584            422,328          51%
6200 Benefits 256,775          115,673            141,102          45%
6300 Purchased Services 10,200            3,361                6,839              33%
6400 Supplies & Materials 8,240              2,140                6,100              26%
6500 Equipment -                  -                  0%
Total Building Principal Services 1,136,127       559,759            576,368          49%

2511 Business Support Services
6100 Salaries 381,651          139,736            241,915          37%
6200 Benefits 76,999            37,722              39,277            49%
6300 Purchased Services 255,000          148,891            255,000          58%
6400 Supplies & Materials 15,450            6,222                9,228              40%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Business Support Services 729,100          332,571            545,420          46%

2541 Operation of Plant Services
6100 Salaries 227,400          92,660              134,740          41%
6200 Benefits 17,729            7,089                10,641            40%
6300 Purchased Services 5,089,051       2,595,759         2,493,292       51%
6400 Supplies & Materials 409,940          258,331            151,609          63%
6500 Equipment -                  327,933            (327,933)         NA
Total Operation of Plant Services 5,744,120       3,281,772         2,462,348       57%

2551 Contracted Pupil Transportation
6100 Salaries -                  -                    -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                  -                    -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services 1,479,000       360,261            1,479,000       24%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                  -                    -                  0%
6500 Equipment -                  21,350              (21,350)           0%
Total Contracted Transportation 1,479,000       381,611            1,457,650       26%

2562 Food Services   
6100 Salaries 49,508            17,610              31,898            36%
6200 Benefits 3,608              1,347                2,261              37%
6300 Purchased Services 811,200          249,479            811,200          31%
6400 Supplies & Materials 515                 351,842            (351,327)         68319%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Food Services 864,831          620,277            494,033          72%

2642 Recruitment & Placement
6100 Salaries -                  -                    -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                  -                    -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services 43,350            28,973              43,350            67%
6400 Supplies & Materials 2,575              340                   2,235              13%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Recruitment & Placement 45,925            29,313              45,585            64%

3510 Early Childhood Program
6100 Salaries 453,016          267,577            185,439          59%
6200 Benefits 138,749          69,387              69,362            50%
6300 Purchased Services 10,200            1,104                10,200            11%
6400 Supplies & Materials 25,750            6,892                18,858            27%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Early Childhood Program 627,715          344,960            283,858          55%



Approved
 Budget Actual as of Budget % of 

FY23 12.31.22 Variance BudgetExpenditures by Function

Guadalupe Educational System

2022-23 Expenses Compared to Annual Budget

3912 Parental Involvement 
6100 Salaries 156,218          78,582              77,636            50%
6200 Benefits 46,640            23,308              23,332            50%
6300 Purchased Services 2,550              2,226                2,550              87%
6400 Supplies & Materials 3,090              -                    3,090              0%
6500 Equipment -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Parental Involvement 208,498          104,117            106,607          50%

4011 Facility Acquisition
6100 Salaries -                  -                    -                  0%
6200 Benefits -                  -                    -                  0%
6300 Purchased Services -                  -                    -                  0%
6400 Supplies & Materials -                  -                    -                  0%
6500 Capital Outlay 1,000,000       -                    1,000,000       0%
6600 Interest -                  -                    -                  0%
Total Facility Acquisition 1,000,000       -                    1,000,000       0%

9999 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,119,177$   13,841,458$     13,174,647$   53%



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

12/01/2022 274,256.33GUADALUPEX GUADALUPE CENTERS, INC.63906

12/01/2022 2,831.58KCBISTATELX KC BI STATE, LLC63907

12/09/2022 5,705.6521STCENTURX 21st Century Therapy, PC63908

12/09/2022 28.88ALANFRAX Frances Alaniz63909

12/09/2022 1,650.00ALLPROX ALL-PRO PEST CONTROL, INC.63910

12/09/2022 155.30ALLSTATEX ALLSTATE63911

12/09/2022 480.00AMERICAND1X AMERICAN DIGITAL SECURITY, LLC63912

12/09/2022 134,166.00AMPLIFYEDUX AMPLIFY EDUCATION, INC63913

12/09/2022 1,729.50ASIANFOODSX ASIAN FOOD SOLUTIONS63914

12/09/2022 1,252.40ATTX AT&T63915

12/09/2022 1,417.79ATTX AT&T63916

12/09/2022 2,605.34ATTMOBILEX AT&T MOBILITY63917

12/09/2022 668.84ATTMOBILEX AT&T MOBILITY63918

12/09/2022 575.00BSNSPORTSLX BSN SPORTS, LLC63919

12/09/2022 117.04CENGAGEX CENGAGE LEARNING INC63920

12/09/2022 15,356.62CUTRITEX CUTRITE LAWN CARE63921

12/09/2022 11,751.25DESIGNMECHX DESIGN MECHANICAL INC63922

12/09/2022 2,970.00EVERDRIVENX EVERDRIVEN TECHNOLOGIES, LLC63923

12/09/2022 639.00FAVORITEHEX FAVORITE HEALTHCARE STAFFING, INC63924

12/09/2022 13,385.38FHEGMCCPENX FHEG METROPOLITAN COMM COLLEGE-
PENN VALLEY

63925

12/09/2022 145.00FIEROMAX OMAR FIERROS63926

12/09/2022 8,950.00GETSMARTERX GET SMARTER PREP INC63927

12/09/2022 238.77GFLENVIRONX GFL ENVIRONMENTAL63928

12/09/2022 141,235.91GUADALUPEX GUADALUPE CENTERS, INC.63929

12/09/2022 2,385.00HEALTHSYSTX HEALTH SYSTEM EDUCATIONAL SERVICES,
LTD

63930

12/09/2022 19,877.13HEARTLANDMX Heartland Macs LLC63931

12/09/2022 3,799.50HOUGHTONMIX HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUBLISHING
CO.

63932

12/09/2022 72.50IVERHANX Hannah Iversen63933

12/09/2022 647.26JAYHAWKFIRX JAYHAWK FIRE SPRINKLER CO., INC.63934

12/09/2022 2,226.33JEWIVOCATIX JEWISH VOCATIONAL SERVICE63935

12/09/2022 354.00KCMOHEALTHX KANSAS CITY MO HEALTH DEPARTMENT63936

12/09/2022 24,999.29KCPREMTRANX KC Premier Transportation LLC63937

12/09/2022 150.00KCMOCITYTRX KCMO CITY TREASURER63938

12/09/2022 169.11KENTONBROTX Kenton Brothers Inc.63939

12/09/2022 41.75MARTYES Yesenia Martinez63940

12/09/2022 185.00MENDEDUX Eduardo Mendez63941

12/09/2022 25,681.00MCCPENNVAX METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE -
PENN VALLEY

63942

12/09/2022 217.50MIGUALIX ALICIA MIGUEL63943

12/09/2022 4,515.00MORGANHUNTX MORGAN HUNTER EDUCATION, LLC63944

12/09/2022 41.75NAJJBIL BILAL NAJJAR63945

12/09/2022 5,775.00NASTEFFX NASTEFF & QUINN LLC63946

12/09/2022 8,666.25NOREDINK Short Sandra63947

12/09/2022 300.00NKCSDX North Kansas City School District NO 7463948

12/09/2022 11,646.64OFFICEESSEX Office Essentials63949

12/09/2022 46.00OTTFOODPROX OTT FOOD PRODUCTS LLC63950

12/09/2022 615.93PALENMUSICX PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC63951

12/09/2022 178.50PROSHREDSEX PROSHRED SECURITY63952

12/09/2022 2,275.42RODRIGUEZMX RODRIGUEZ MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS
INC

63953

12/09/2022 791.20ROMABAKERYX ROMA BAKERY63954

12/09/2022 185.00SCHOKEIX Keith Schoen63955

12/09/2022 X 340.00SHOWMECURRX Show Me Curriculum Administration Association12/09/202263956

12/09/2022 567.00SOLIPRINTX Tim Shields63957

12/09/2022 14,194.00SPRINGFIELX SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS63958

12/09/2022 1,071.31STACOELECTX STACO ELECTRIC CONSTRUCTION63959

12/09/2022 602.60TAPCOPRODUX Tapco Products Co63960

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 1

01/10/2023 2:06 PM

Check Register by Type

Posted; Check Type Check; Processing Month 12/2022 User ID: ALANFRA



1Vendor CheckCheck Type:Payee Type:

Entity IDVoid DateCheck Number Void Check AmountEntity NameCheck Date Cleared

Checking Account ID:

12/09/2022 175.00UNIVERSITX UNIVERSITY CAREER CENTER63961

12/09/2022 640.00UNIVERSIT7X UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI - KANSAS CITY AR63962

12/09/2022 41.75VOTYERI ERIN VOTYPKA63963

12/09/2022 3,521.86WASTEMANAGX Waste Management63964

12/09/2022 120.00WESTSIDEAX WESTSIDE APPAREL63965

12/09/2022 7,973.12WINPROSOLUX WINPRO SOLUTIONS, INC63966

12/12/2022 75.00UNIONSTATX UNION STATION63967

12/12/2022 75.00UNIONSTATX UNION STATION63968

12/12/2022 75.00UNIONSTATX UNION STATION63969

12/14/2022 690.00SHOWMECURR Show Me Curriculum Administration Association63970

12/15/2022 87,945.25KCPRSX KCPRS63971

12/15/2022 53.05UNITEDWAYX UNITED WAY63972

12/19/2022 2,603.34ATTMOBILEX AT&T MOBILITY63973

12/19/2022 60.00BOARDOFPOLX BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS63974

12/19/2022 117.04CENGAGEX CENGAGE LEARNING INC63975

12/19/2022 63,450.00CENTEGIXX CENTEGIX63976

12/19/2022 360.30CINTASX CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION63977

12/19/2022 600.00CUSTOMMEETX Custom Meeting Planners of MO, LLC63978

12/19/2022 475.00FARHAROOFIX FARHA ROOFING KC, LLC63979

12/19/2022 212.25FPMAILINGSX Francotyp-Postalia, Inc.63980

12/19/2022 56,142.13GUADALUPEX GUADALUPE CENTERS, INC.63981

12/19/2022 1,755.00HEALTHSYSTX HEALTH SYSTEM EDUCATIONAL SERVICES,
LTD

63982

12/19/2022 198.37HEIMANDX Andrew Heimburger63983

12/19/2022 146.87JAYMARBUSI Jaymar Business Forms, Inc.63984

12/19/2022 1,200.00KCPS Kansas City Public Schools63985

12/19/2022 42.50KENTONBROTX Kenton Brothers Inc.63986

12/19/2022 1,660.00KNOWATOMX KnowAtom63987

12/19/2022 300.00LEXINGTONR LEXINGTON R-V SCHOOL DISTRICT63988

12/19/2022 2,395.32THEMARIACX THE MARIACHI CONNECTION63989

12/19/2022 1,086.61MSBAX Missouri School Boards' Association63990

12/19/2022 5,863.73MORGANHUNTX MORGAN HUNTER EDUCATION, LLC63991

12/19/2022 50.00MSHSAA MSHSAA63992

12/19/2022 780.00NATIONALA1 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL
NURSES

63993

12/19/2022 279.75NUESYNERG1X NUESYNERGY, INC63994

12/19/2022 2,066.26OFFICEESSE Office Essentials63995

12/19/2022 185.30PALENMUSICX PALEN MUSIC CENTER, INC63996

12/19/2022 157.50PROSHREDSE PROSHRED SECURITY63997

12/19/2022 115.00ROMABAKERYX ROMA BAKERY63998

12/19/2022 450.00THESCHOOLD THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ST. JOSEPH63999

12/19/2022 553.17SCHOOLSPE SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.64000

12/19/2022 288.32TAPCOPRODUX Tapco Products Co64001

12/19/2022 30.00UNIVERSIT7X UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI - KANSAS CITY AR64002

12/19/2022 2,047.25ZTRIPX zTRIP64003

12/30/2022 87,505.03KCPRS KCPRS64004

12/30/2022 48.85UNITEDWAY UNITED WAY64005

1,089,198.471 340.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Checking Account ID:

1,089,198.47Check 340.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Check Type Total:

1,089,198.47Vendor 340.00Void Total: Total without Voids:Payee Type Total:

1,089,198.47340.00 Total without Voids:Void Total:Grand Total:

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 2

01/10/2023 2:06 PM

Check Register by Type

Posted; Check Type Check; Processing Month 12/2022 User ID: ALANFRA



322.52GYM KC - Membership J Herrera N10 2165

AP

322.52

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ACCT 123022

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

37.23SAMS CLUB - Membership FinalN10 2411 6371 1925 3 40001

22-230533

AP

37.23

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-1

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Sam's Club membership

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

209.85AMAZON - Headphones FinalN10 1251 6411 6905 3 40001

22-230589

AP

209.85

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-10

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Amazon -Headphone for WIDA Testing

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

41.57NASCO - Art & Physics Supplies FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 3 40001

224.48NASCO - Art & Physics Supplies FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 3 40001

22-230017

AP

266.05

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-11

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022curriculum & instruction

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

35.26SAMS - Membership FinalN10 1131 6371 3925 3 40001

22-230581

AP

35.26

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-12

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022To pay for yearly membership

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

100.92SAMS CLUB - Drinks for Breakroom FinalN10 2321 6411 1925 3 00000

22-230501

AP

100.92

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-2

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Sam's Club- drinks for breakroom

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

57.00SCREENCASTIFY- Subscription for C Baird FinalN10 1151 6412 1925 3 40001

22-230041

AP

57.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-3

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022curriculum & instruction

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 1

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA

22-230521

AP

549.00

0.00

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-4

12/30/2022Storage Totes for Reading Materials Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:



549.00SAMS CLUB - Storage Totes FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 3 40001

12523011 01/25/20231 Automatic Payment XCC:Check Number:

Detail Description

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

15.58SAMS CLUB - replenish snacks for PD's FinalN10 2321 6411 1925 3 00000

162.06SAMS CLUB - replenish snacks for PD's FinalN10 2321 6411 1925 3 00000

22-230579

AP

177.64

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-5

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Sam's Club- replenish snacks

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

205.00WALMART - Diapers IncompleteN10 2111 6411 6905 3 40001

22-230387

AP

205.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-6

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Homeless Supplies

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

119.99AMAZON - A,B, C Rug FinalN10 1251 6411 6905 3 40001

22-230551

AP

119.99

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-7

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Amazon rug for L. Stark's ELD classroom

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

517.50FP MAILINGS - Postage FinalN10 2321 6361 0000 3 00000

22-230601

AP

517.50

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-8

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022postage

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

517.50FP MAILINGS - Postage FinalN10 2321 6361 0000 3 00000

22-230580

AP

517.50

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. ADMIN 123022-9

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Epworth postage meter

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

63.134 SURA EATS - Working Lunch w/Principals FinalN10 2321 6391 0000 3 00000

22-230587

AP

63.13

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. EM 123022

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022lunch meeting

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 2

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA

AP

402.70

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. FS 123022

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID



21.32PRICE CHOPPER - Season Salt N10 2562 6471 6905 3 00000

278.79RESTAURANT DEPOT - Chili w/beans N10 2562 6471 6905 3 00000

51.34RESTAURANT DEPOT - Red/Green Bread N10 2562 6471 6905 3 00000

51.25KC HEALTH - Food Manager Training 1/19 N10 2644 6319 0000 3 40001

93.63WALMART - Holiday Treats for staff FinalN10 2411 6411 6905 3 40001 705 0.00

22-230541

AP

93.63

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-1

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Staff holiday treats/celebration.

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

208.47COSTCO - Holiday Treats for staff FinalN10 2411 6411 6905 3 40001

22-230540

AP

208.47

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-2

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Staff holiday treats/celebration.

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

3.83AMAZON - Curricular Materials FinalN10 3512 6411 6905 1 00000 909

211.00AMAZON - Curricular Materials FinalN10 3512 6411 6905 1 00000 909

22-230528

AP

214.83

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-3

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022pre-k curricular materials to be purchas

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

28.98AMAZON - Digital Timers FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 3 40001

11.97AMAZON - Adhesive Strips FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 3 40001

22-230509

AP

40.95

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-4

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Classroom supplies for Student behavior

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

42.92AMAZON - Decorations FinalN10 2411 6411 6905 3 40001

22-230539

AP

42.92

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-5

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Staff holiday treats/celebration.

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

17.09AMAZON - Heavy-Duty Broom, Blue and FinalN10 3512 6411 6905 3 00000 705

(17.09)AMAZON - Heavy-Duty Broom CREDIT FinalN10 3512 6411 6905 3 00000 705

22-230336

AP

0.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-6

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Broom for pandas classroom, PreK Z210

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 3

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA

22-230593 66.98SECURITYB SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-7PO Number:Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:



66.98AMAZON - 30 piece bulk Headphones FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 3 40001

AP 0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

01/25/2023

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Replacement  headphones.

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description: Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

371.93AMAZON - 30 piece bulk headphones. FinalN10 1111 6411 6905 3 40001

22-230594

AP

371.93

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-8

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Replacement  headphones for elementary.

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

66.71AMAZON - Tooth Containers IncompleteN10 1111 6411 6905 3 40001

22-230494

AP

66.71

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCES 123022-9

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Supplies for nurse's office.

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

5.47TN UNIV CENTRAL MO -Dual Credit Tuition FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 1 40001 918

192.00TN UNIV CENTRAL MO -Dual Credit Tuition FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 1 40001 918

22-230479

AP

197.47

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-1

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Dual Credit - Tuition

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

15.98AMAZON - Art Supplies FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 3 40001

22-230547

AP

15.98

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-10

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Art supplies

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

105.99AMAZON - AED Cabinet fits All Brands FinalN10 2134 6411 1925 3 40001

22-230557

AP

105.99

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-11

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022AED Cabinet fits All Brands Cardiac Scie

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

377.29AMAZON - Gingerbread Village FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 3 40001

22-230572

AP

377.29

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-12

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Wilton Build it Yourself Mini Village Gi

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 4

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA

22-230563

AP

14.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-13

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022DocHub annual subscription

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:



14.00DOCHUB - Monthly Charge FinalN10 1151 6412 1925 3 40001

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

280.00SQ LOCAL PIG - lunch boxes FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 1 40001 915

22-230513

AP

280.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-14

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Pigwich lunch for escalera students

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

137.00HARRYS COUNTRY CLUB - Appetizers FinalN10 2411 6411 1925 3 40001

22-230582

AP

137.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-15

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Leadership Team Team builder

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

395.25FS GILLHAM - Breakfast for Staff FinalN10 2411 6411 1925 3 40001

22-230569

AP

395.25

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-16

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Breakfast food for staff

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

50.80AMAZON - USB Wired Computer Mouse FinalN10 1151 6412 1925 3 40001

22-230532

AP

50.80

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-17

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Art supplies

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

220.00OZARKS TECH - Dual Credit FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 1 40001 918

22-230503

AP

220.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-2

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

211.06SAMS - Concession Stand Start Up Items FinalN10 1411 6411 1925 3 00000

499.70SAMS - Concession Stand Start Up Items FinalN10 1411 6411 1925 3 00000

22-230529

AP

710.76

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-3

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Concession Stand Start up Items

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

299.95PLAY IT AGAIN - wrestling shoes FinalN10 1411 6411 1925 3 00000

22-230527

AP

299.95

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-4

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Wrestling Shoes

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 5

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA



29.96AMAZON - Art Supplies FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 3 40001

549.40AMAZON - Art Supplies FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 3 40001

22-230517

AP

579.36

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-5

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Nov.18 art supply order.

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

31.98AMAZON - First Aid Kit Items FinalN10 2134 6411 1925 3 40001 0.00

262.53AMAZON - First Aid Kit Items FinalN10 2134 6411 1925 3 40001

(22.97)AMAZON - CREDIT N10 2134 6411 1925 3 40001

22-230556

AP

271.54

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-6

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022First Aid Kit Items

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

75.00NIAAA - Application for RAA FinalN10 1411 6398 1925 3 00000

125.00NIAA - LTC 501 Course FinalN10 1411 6319 1925 3 00000

125.00NIAA - LTC 501 Course FinalN10 1411 6319 1925 3 00000

125.00NIAA - LTC 501 Course FinalN10 1411 6319 1925 3 00000

22-230549

AP

450.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-7

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022RAA Certification

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

133.28AMAZON - Water Bottles w/Carriers FinalN10 1411 6411 1925 3 00000

22-230514

AP

133.28

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-8

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Water Bottles and Carriers

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

363.98AMAZON - Filament, Storage Box, Silica FinalN10 1151 6411 1925 1 40001 918

22-230386

AP

363.98

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCHS 123022-9

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Materials for 3D printing project at IA

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

(49.95)AMAZON - CREDIT FinalN10 1411 6411 1925 3 00000

22-230357

AP

(49.95)

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 123022-1

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Uniforms for Cheer

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 6

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA

22-230554

AP

687.40

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 123022-2

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022WENT OVER 127.70 FROM APPROVED $$

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status: 1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:Check Type: Checking Account ID:

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:



687.40AMAZON - Power Strips FinalN10 1131 6411 3925 3 40001

Detail Description 1099 Detail AmountDetail Amount In FullChart of Account Number Asset/Asset TagCost Center ID

29.99TARGET - Mariachi Attire FinalN10 1411 6411 1925 3 00000 0.00

22-230550

AP

29.99

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 123022-3

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022mariachi Attire

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

2,180.36BUCA DI BEPPO - Holiday Dinner FinalN10 2411 6398 3925 3 40001 0.00

22-230583

AP

2,180.36

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 123022-4

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022School Holiday Dinner Banquet

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

128.21PIZZA HUT - Perfect Attendance Party FinalN10 1131 6391 3925 3 40001

22-230520

AP

128.21

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. GCMS 123022-5

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022perfect attendance pizza party for end Q

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

14.53MO DEPT OF HEALTH - C Bybee N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

42.75IDENTOGO - J Mijarez N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

42.75IDENTOGO - J Gonzalez N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

42.75IDENTOGO - M Figueroa N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

42.75IDENTOGO - E Miller N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

42.75IDENTOGO - H Hoagland N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

42.75IDENTOGO - S Halbert N10 2642 6319 0000 3 00000

AP

271.03

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 123022

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

93.00INDEED - OnLine Job Posting FinalN10 2642 6362 0000 3 00000

22-230565

AP

93.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 123022-1

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Indeed

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

39.00JOTFORM - Incident Reporting Monthly Chr FinalN10 2511 6412 0000 3 40001

22-230592

AP

39.00

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. HR 123022-2

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Jotform - Incident Reporting systmen

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 7

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA



1,795.78CHAR BAR - Admin/Cabinet Dinner FinalN10 2321 6411 0000 3 00000

22-230538

AP

1,795.78

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. JH 123022

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Holiday Party

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

37.99WESTLAKE - Tarp N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

1.58RWCO - Plumbing N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

95.00RWCO - Plumbing N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

46.00ALL NATIONS FLAG - New Flag N10 2541 6411 3925 3 00000

25.47HOME DEPOT - Closet Rod N10 2541 6411 3925 3 00000

220.31HOME DEPOT - Plumbing N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

190.00HOME DEPOT - Paint Sprayer N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

60.43HOME DEPOT - Duct Tape, Sheeting, Knife N10 2541 6411 3925 3 00000

89.16AMAZON - Water Closets N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

9.99AMAZON - Tire Sensor N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

79.98AMAZON - Clothes Racks N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

85.45AMAZON - Brooms N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

214.67AMAZON - Anti Graffiti Coating N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

3,680.79AMAZON - Bottle Fillers (3) N10 2541 6411 3925 3 00000

4,907.72AMAZON - Bottle Fillers (4) N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

29.99AMAZON - Vacuum Cleaner Filters N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

58.68AMAZON - Plumbing Parts N10 2541 6411 6905 3 00000

18.99AMAZON - Phone Case N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

89.35AMAZON - Paint Supplies N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

120.63HOME DEPOT -  Mirror N10 2541 6411 1925 3 00000

AP

10,062.18

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. MAINT 123022

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

28.10WALMART - Independent Living Supplies IncompleteN10 1221 6411 1925 3 12210

83.61WALMART - Independent Living Supplies IncompleteN10 1221 6411 1925 3 12210

22-230116

AP

111.71

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 123022-1

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Independent Living Supplies for HS

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

69.14WALMART - Independent Living Supplies IncompleteN10 1221 6411 6905 3 12210

114.50AMAZON - Independent Living Supplies IncompleteN10 1221 6411 6905 3 12210

22-230219

AP

183.64

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 123022-2

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Independent Living Supplies for GCES

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 8

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA



13.67WALMART - Hearing Aid for student FinalN10 1221 6411 1925 3 12210

22-230584

AP

13.67

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 123022-3

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Walmart - Hearing Aid

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

69.92AMAZON - Calculator, Clipboards FinalN10 1221 6411 1925 3 12210

22-230571

AP

69.92

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SPED 123022-4

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022Amazon - sped supplies

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

1.99GOOGLE - Storage Support Monthly Charge N10 2511 6412 0000 3 40001

AP

1.99

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. SS 123022

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

220.00TANDEM - Monthly Subscription N10 2511 6412 0000 3 40001

483.33GOOGLE FIBER - Monthly Subscription N10 1131 6412 3925 3 40001

AP

703.33

0.00

12523011 01/25/20231

SECURITYB

01/25/2023

SECURITY BANKCARD CENTER, INC. TECH 123022

Automatic Payment

12/30/2022

XCC:Check Number:

Invoice Date: Status:

Detail Description

1099 Amount:Description:

PO Number:

Due Date:

Check Date:

1099 Detail Amount

Check Type:

Detail Amount In Full

Checking Account ID:

Chart of Account Number Asset/Asset Tag

Vendor ID: Amount:Invoice Number:

Sequence:

Cost Center ID

25,611.620.00Report 1099 Total: Report Total:

Guadalupe Educational System, Inc. Page: 9

01/10/2023 2:08 PM

Invoice Listing - Detail

Posted - All; Batch Description CC 123022 User ID: ALANFRA



   
  PowerSchool Group LLC
 150 Parkshore Dr., Folsom, CA 95630

Quote #:  Q-697364 - 2 
Quote Expiration Date: 30-SEP-2022

  
Prepared By: Andrew Troester Customer Contact: Omar Fierros
Customer Name: Guadalupe Educational System

dba Guadalupe Center Charter
Schools

Title: Human Resources

Enrollment: 1,700 Address: 5123 E Truman Rd
Contract Term:  36 Months City: Kansas City
Start Date: 19-SEP-2022 State/Province: Missouri
End Date: 18-SEP-2025 Zip Code: 64127
  Phone #: 8167027417

    

 Product Description  Quantity    Unit  Extended Price   

 Initial Term 19-SEP-2022 - 18-SEP-2023     
License and Subscription Fees

Unified Admin eFinancePlus Core SaaS 1,700.00 Students USD 20,187.50

 
 License and Subscription Totals:  USD 20,187.50

 
Professional Services and Setup Fees

Unified Admin eFinancePlus Deployment Custom 1.00 Each USD 60,750.00

Unified Talent Records and Onboard eFP Integration 1.00 Each USD 0.00

Unified Talent Applicant Tracking eFP Integration 1.00 Each USD 0.00

 
 Professional Services and Setup

Fee Totals:
 USD 60,750.00

 

Quote Total

 Total Discount: USD 7,812.50
 Initial Term 19-SEP-2022 - 18-SEP-2023
 Initial Term Total USD 80,937.50

 

Annual Ongoing Fees as of 19-SEP-2023 - Fees subject to an annual uplift, which will be reflected on renewal quote

Unified Admin eFinancePlus Core SaaS 1,700.00 Students USD 20,187.50

 
 Annual Ongoing Fees Total:  USD 20,187.50

 

Fees charged in subsequent periods after the duration of this quote will be subject to an annual uplift. Customer understands the above
Annual Ongoing Fees for the next subscription period do not include the annual uplift, which will be applied at the time of renewal.  On-
Going PowerSchool Subscription/Maintenance and Support fees are invoiced at the then current rates and enrollment per terms of
the main agreement executed between PowerSchool and Customer ("Main Services Agreement"). Any applicable state sales tax has
not been added to this quote. Subscription Start and End Dates shall be as set forth above, which may be delayed based upon the
date that PowerSchool receives your purchase order. If this quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be
valid for the entire duration of this quote. All invoices shall be sent to Customer upon or promptly after execution of this quote, unless

Page 1 of 2



otherwise set forth in the applicable statement of work or Main Services Agreement (e.g., services billed on time and material basis
will be invoiced when such services are incurred).  Payment shall be due to PowerSchool before or on the due date set forth on the
applicable invoice. All purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are
for confirming this order and its own internal purposes, and no other. Any credit provided by PowerSchool is nonrefundable and must
be used within 12 months of issuance. Unused credits will be expired after 12 months. Treatment of purchase orders are governed as
provided in the Main Services Agreement. By execution of this quote, or its incorporation, this and future purchases of subscriptions or
services from PowerSchool are subject to and incorporate the terms and conditions found at: 
https://www.powerschool.com/MSA_Feb2022/
 
 
 
 
THE PARTIES BELOW ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THE AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS. 
 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC Guadalupe Educational System dba Guadalupe Center Charter

Schools
Signature: Signature:

\s1\

Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
 \n1\
Title: Chief Financial Officer Title:
 \t1\                          

                                
Date: 19-SEP-2022 Date:   

 \d1\

Page 2 of 2



 

POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                          Page 1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Unified Administration 

 Statement of Work 
 

 
 

CUSTOMER: GUADALUPE EDUCATION SYSTEM CHARTER SCHOOLS 
 

 
 

DATE: 9/19/2022 
 

 
  
  

 
 
 
  



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 2 of 19 

  

 

Table of Contents 

1. UNDERSTANDING OF OBJECTIVES .................................................................................................................................................... 3 
2. SCOPE OF WORK ........................................................................................................................................................................................ 3 

2.1 ORGANIZATIONAL SCOPE ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................3 
2.2 SOFTWARE VERSION SCOPE ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................3 
2.3 PRODUCT SCOPE ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 4 
2.4 WORKFLOWS SCOPE........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 4 
2.5 AUTHENTICATION SERVICES ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 4 
2.6 DATA MIGRATION SCOPE .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 5 
2.7 CUSTOMIZATIONS SCOPE .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 6 
2.8 REPORTING SCOPE ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 6 
2.9 ADD-ON MODULE SCOPE .................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. 6 
2.10 INTERFACE SCOPE ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 7 
2.11 FORMS SCOPE ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
2.12 OUT OF SCOPE ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 7 

3. COMPLETION CRITERIA ........................................................................................................................................................................... 7 
4. PROJECT METHODOLOGY & DELIVERY ASSURANCE ............................................................................................................... 8 
5. PROJECT PLAN ............................................................................................................................................................................................. 9 
6. RESOURCING, ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES ......................................................................................................................... 10 
7. FEES, PAYMENT AND EXPENSES ..................................................................................................................................................... 14 
8. PROJECT GOVERNANCE ........................................................................................................................................................................ 15 

9. ASSUMPTIONS .......................................................................................................................................................................................... 16 
10. APPENDICES ........................................................................................................................................................................................... 17 

APPENDIX A. POWERSCHOOL CHANGE CONTROL REQUEST (CCR) PROCEDURE AND TEMPLATE.............................................................................................................. 17 
APPENDIX B. ESCALATION PROCEDURES ................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 18 
APPENDIX C. GENERAL ASSUMPTIONS ........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 19 

 

 
 
 

          



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 3 of 19 

  

This Statement of Work (this “SOW”) for Professional Services, effective as of 9/19/2022, is entered into and 
between POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC (“POWERSCHOOL”) and Guadalupe Educational System Charter 
Schools (“Customer”). This SOW is not a software subscription agreement, nor does it provide Customer with 
licenses to any POWERSCHOOL application which requires a separately executed Main Services Agreement 
(“MSA”) and PowerSchool Quote. This SOW is issued pursuant to the Professional Services terms and conditions 
incorporated into the MSA entered into by and between POWERSCHOOL and Customer. 
 
“Project” refers to the scope of services, including the performance of all work, activities, and deliverables, set 
forth in this SOW. Appendices are hereby included in this SOW. Notwithstanding any other provision of these 
terms, the timeline and total hours contained in this SOW shall be regarded only as estimates. 
 
 “Professional Services” as used herein means Professional Services work rendered by POWERSCHOOL in 
relation to this SOW. It is distinguished from the meaning of “Service” as used in the MSA. 

1. UNDERSTANDING OF OBJECTIVES 

 
Our understanding of Customer objectives and desired outcome is the following: 

• Replace human resources system and prepare for future financial system. 
• Create efficiencies through improved enterprise resource planning systems. 
• Reduce manual processes and improve operational workflows.  

 

2. SCOPE OF WORK 

 
This section defines the scope of the Professional Services to be delivered by POWERSCHOOL with support from 
Customer resources under this SOW. 
 
The scope and objectives will be confirmed during the Define and Design phases.  If changes or expanded scope 
are necessary, the parties shall follow the Project Change Control Request (“CCR”) Procedure in the attached 
Appendix A.  The investigation and implementation of changes may result in modifications to the Estimated 
Schedule, Fees, or other terms of this SOW. 
 

2.1 Organizational Scope 
 

The following organizations are in scope: 
• 1 Organization 
• 1 Language (English) 
• 1 Currency (USD) 

 
The Project will be located at the following locations: 

• Remote 
 
All countries, divisions, user types, and product lines will leverage the same data structures, processes, approval 
workflows, and interfaces.  No time has been budgeted to design or configure variations by these organizations. 
The estimated SOW fees assume one configuration across the entire organization. 
No other countries, divisions, product lines, and users are in scope. 
 

2.2 Software Version Scope 
 

The following version of Unified Administration will be installed as part of the initial deployment.   During the 
implementation, additional monthly updates may be installed at the discretion of Services or Support teams 
from PowerSchool.  

• Unified Administration eFinancePlus 22.4.X 
 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 4 of 19 

  

 
2.3 Product Scope 

 
Application Suite Module In-Scope Details 
Financials General Ledger Yes Required Chart of Accounts and 

Ledgers to operate Salaries and 
Fringe Costing.  

Budget Preparation Yes Required Chart of Accounts and 
Ledgers to operate Salaries and 

Fringe Costing. 
Accounts Payable No Out of Scope 
Receivables No Out of Scope 
Bank Reconciliation No Out of Scope 
Personnel Budgeting No Out of Scope 
Central Receipting No Out of Scope 
Billing & Receipts No Out of Scope 
Project Accounting No Out of Scope 

 
Application Suite Module In-Scope Details 
Procurement Purchasing No Out of Scope 

Purchasing Card Interface No Out of Scope 
Warehouse Inventory No Out of Scope 
Fixed Assets No Out of Scope 
Fixed Assets Communicator No Out of Scope 
Punchout No Out of Scope 

 
Application Suite Module In-Scope Details 
Human Resources & 
Payroll 

Human Resources Yes  
Employee Access Center Yes  
Benefits Management Yes  
Position Control No Out of Scope 
Attendance No Out of Scope 
Payroll No Out of Scope 
Employee Timesheets No Out of Scope 
Salary Projections No Out of Scope 

 
2.4 Workflows Scope 

As part of these services, PowerSchool will include and assist with the following workflows to optimize the 
workflow approvals procedures.  
 

 Module In-Scope Details 
Workflows TIBCO Workflow Engine * Yes  

Employee Termination Yes  
Purchase Requisitions No Out of Scope 
Employee Expenses & Reimbursements No Out of Scope 
Job Position Requisitions No Out of Scope, Payroll required.  
Leave Requests No Out of Scope, Payroll required.  

 
* Note: Tibco Workflow is a 3rd party best in class workflow engine that is fully integrated into the PowerSchool ERP 
solution as baseline functionality. 
 

2.5 Authentication Services 
 

As part of these services, PowerSchool will assist the customer to configure Single Sign On (SSO) for the 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 5 of 19 

  

PowerSchool product(s) undergoing implementation under the scope of this statement of work. Additionally, 
PowerSchool will assist with the enablement of the PowerSchool AppSwitcher for any other live PowerSchool 
product(s) (i.e. already implemented) where AppSwitcher is supported. This will be a one-time setup for which 
the PowerSchool implementation team will assist with the setup and configuration of the authentication 
services for live product(s), and the currently implemented product(s).  
 

 Service In-Scope Details 
Authentication Update user accounts to ensure 

matching between systems  
Yes  

Configure Single Sign-On (SSO) Yes Google for eFinancePlus and 
Employee Access Center only. 

Configure AppSwitcher with 
current and new PowerSchool 
products   

Yes  

 
2.6 Data Migration Scope  

 
Data elements included in the data conversion are defined in the table below. If additional data elements are 
required, they will be addressed using the Software Development Request process and Change Control 
Procedures as defined herein, and a quote provided for the additional services. 
 
 

Data Conversions Module Details 
Data Migrations 
(Conversions) 

Financial Data • Calendar & Fiscal Required Chart of Accounts 
and Ledgers to operate Salaries and Fringe 
Costing.  
(No Financial Historical Transactional Data) 

 
Employee 
Demographics 

• All Employee Data (Active & Separated) 
 

Employee Assignments • Employee Assignments Current Year Data (if 
state required) 
 

Employee Certifications • Active Certifications & Clearances 
 

Employee Deductions • Active Employees with required deductions for 
Quarterly/Annual Reporting. 
 

Employee Deductions 
Reference Tables 

• Reference Tables required to input Employee 
Deductions 
 

Payrates - Calendars • Data imported will be determined during the 
design phase of the implementation.  Required 
Salary tables can be imported as needed. 

Payrates - Pay Codes 
Names, deductions, 
exemptions 

• Reference Tables required to input Payrates 

Payrates - Employee 
Salary Schedule 

• Data imported will be determined during the 
design phase of the implementation.  Required 
Salary tables can be imported as needed. 
 

Payrates - Job Classes 
General, leave, 
deduction 

• Reference Tables for all job classes.  
• Each Job Class Requires 

o Calendar  



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 6 of 19 

  

o Pay Code 
o Pay Method 
o Pay Group 

Payrates - Employee Pay • Current Active Employee Pay Rates  
• Employees Payrates are based on the Job Class 

Table.  
 

Employee Benefits • Data imported will be determined during the 
design phase of the implementation.  
Dependencies on dependent information and 
where it is stored.  

 
2.7 Customizations Scope 

The listing below defines any specific customizations are to be included in the deliverable of the POWERSCHOOL 
Solution.   
 

• No Customizations are in scope 
 

2.8 Reporting Scope 
 

• Standard POWERSCHOOL reports and reporting functionality are in scope. No custom reports are 
included. 

• Standard Cognos Report Pack includes preconfigured reports available to all customers utilizing the 
PowerSchool ERP solution.  No custom reports are included.  

Reporting & 
Analytics 

Module In-
Scope 

Details 

Reports eFinancePlus System Standard Reports Yes  
Cognos 11 Reporting Tool * Yes  
Cognos Application Baseline Training Yes  
Standard Cognos Report Pack Yes  
Missouri Compliance Reporting No Out of Scope. Not 

required for HR 
implementation.  

 
* Note: Cognos is a 3rd party best in class reporting and analytics tools that is fully integrated into the PowerSchool 
ERP solution as baseline functionality. 
 
Report Development 
PowerSchool has allocated 40 hours to develop data exports for Human Resources as part of the 
implementation.   The PowerSchool technical reporting resource will work with Guadalupe Educational 
System Charter Schools to determine the export reports that need to be built during the design phase of the 
implementation (Reference: Section 5. Project Methodology & Delivery Assurance) to collect requirements and 
determine priorities.  Reports and exports delivered will require testing and sign-off by the customer.  
 

2.9 Add-on Module Scope 
 

• POWERSCHOOL will provide best practice recommendations towards interface development. If 
middleware is used, the Customer will own all parts of the source application to the middleware.  
Specifically: 

•  
 

Add-On Modules Module In-
Scope 

Exceptions 

Modules Student Activities No Out of Scope 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 7 of 19 

  

3rd Party Absence Management 
Interface 

No Out of Scope 

3rd Party Applicant Tracking Interface No Out of Scope 
Batch Timecard Interface No Out of Scope 
Unified Insights Analytics for 
eFinancePlus 

No Out of Scope 

Professional Development Plus (PD+) No Out of Scope 
Cognos Analytics Managed Services 
for eFinancePlus 

No Out of Scope 

 
2.10 Interface Scope 

 
• POWERSCHOOL will provide best practice recommendations towards interface development. If 

middleware is used, the Customer will own all parts of the source application to the middleware.  
Specifically: 

 
Interface Module In-

Scope 
Exceptions 

Integrations Unified Talent Applicant Integration Yes  
Unified Talent Records Integration Yes  
SmartFind Express Integration No Out of Scope, Payroll 

required. 
 

• POWERSCHOOL will provide guidance around mapping to POWERSCHOOL objects 
• Customer will build integrations between POWERSCHOOL/Salesforce and Customer’s systems 

 
2.11 Forms Scope 

Print Form Module In-
Scope 

Exceptions 

Forms Forms Manager – Payroll Checks No Out of Scope 
Forms Manager – Vendor Checks No Out of Scope 
Forms Manager – Purchasing Order No Out of Scope 
Optio - Billing Invoice No Out of Scope 

 
 

2.12 Out of Scope 
 

• Development of customer specific or custom training materials 
• Support related activities on non-PowerSchool third party products not outlined in this statement 

of work 
• Compliance outside of the United States 
• State compliance not outlined in this statement of work 

3. COMPLETION CRITERIA 

 
Acceptance of Deliverables 
 
Deliverables will be produced in accordance with the Project Plan and POWERSCHOOL will strive to provide early 
draft copies whenever feasible to facilitate a prompt review and approval. 
 
Customer shall have two (2) business days from the date of receipt of a deliverable to provide final acceptance 
or rejection of the deliverable. 
 
If Customer rejects a deliverable, it will specify in reasonable detail each deficiency and / or nonconformance 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 8 of 19 

  

serving as the basis of rejection.  Upon receipt of such rejection notification, POWERSCHOOL will promptly 
correct such deficiencies and / or nonconformities and re-deliver the deliverable for Customer’s review.  Upon 
re-delivery of the deliverable, Customer shall provide notification of final acceptance or rejection as soon as 
reasonably possible, but no later than two (2) business days from the date of receipt. 
 
If Customer does not provide notice of final acceptance or rejection within two (2) business days of a deliverable 
or re-delivery of a rejected deliverable, the deliverable will be deemed accepted. 

4. PROJECT METHODOLOGY & DELIVERY ASSURANCE 

 
PowerSchool’s professional services methodology is based on similar and proven approaches used by the 
largest and most renowned systems integration firms. At the same time, it has been tailored to include the 
many unique organizational and architectural benefits of PowerSchool’s ERP and its products.  
 
The implementation approach uses a “partnership” model between PowerSchool and Customer such that the 
PowerSchool team primarily serves as an enabler, coach, and trainer for the client to implement the solution 
themselves. This client-enabled approach achieves a balance of speed and cost, while taking advantage of 
available capacity of client staff. 
 

 
 
 
The phases and associated checkpoints are outlined below: 
 
Initiate - The initiation phase is the beginning of the project. This phase will focus on the project kickoff, 
planning, governance, and provisioning of your PowerSchool applications. The foundation is laid for a successful 
project execution. The appointed PowerSchool project manager develops the project scope and project 
management guidelines, conducts the preliminary risk assessment, and clearly defines the partnership 
between PowerSchool and the customer. The project manager stays with the customer from project kick-off 
until the complete solution is delivered. 
 
Design - The design phase is the process which the project specifications are collected to create the master 
blueprint for the future phases of the project. This phase will begin with workshops on design, configuration, 
and resolution to design. The master blueprints of the implementation are established as the project map to 
build out the future phases. To design the PowerSchool Solution Blueprint for the customer’s business case, 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 9 of 19 

  

training is conducted on the PowerSchool solution and information is collected about the customer’s current 
environment. This is followed by the Readiness Review for Delivery that verifies that we can deliver. 
 
Build - The build phase of the project the is to create any customer specific customizations & integrations. 
Customer data will be converted from legacy systems and applied to the environment. The project team will be 
trained on the application and system will be finalized for production readiness. The system is built and serves 
as the foundation for the final testing and data migration. 
 

Deploy – The deploy phase will provide a completely tested and prototype solution is ready to be deployed. The 
end-users are trained, and a test run is conducted. The customer will cut over to the production environment 
and provided post go-live support to ensure stabilization of the system. A completely tested and prototype 
solution is ready to be deployed.  
 

Close – In the closure phase the customer will be transitioned to the PowerSchool Support ecosystem which will 
include the support helpdesk, PowerSchool Community, and customer success manager. All project collateral 
will be review for acceptance of project closure.  More details regarding the partnering of PowerSchool and 
Customer for this project will be described in the Project Handbook that is considered as one of the first 
deliverables of the Initiate phase. This Project Handbook covers the following areas: 

• Project Planning 
• Project Control 
• Project Administration 

POWERSCHOOL may utilize one or more of the following tools to support the implementation efforts.   The tools are 
templatizes for fast and consistent implementation results.  The client Project team may be granted access for the 
duration of the Project.  POWERSCHOOL tools are supported by a central PMO that will train and support the client 
team if needed. 
 
Tools / Purpose: 
 
1.            SmartSheets – Project management software used to manage comprehensive plans. Allows you to  
               monitor and control progress and foresee and address potential challenges early. 
2.            Confluence - Collaborative Project Space that navigates team through methodology, templates, and   
               Project artifact repository 
3.            JIRA – Issue Tracking Software that is integrated into Confluence and used to assign discrete, time-    
               estimated pieces of build work and to document and triage defects. This is where all the user stories 

will be documented and tracked. 
4.            Zephyr – Test management Software native to JIRA. It helps organize test steps and track test execution.  
               Defects can be directly linked to failed tests or test cycles. 
5.            GitHub – A system for hosting version control code management and configuration repository         
               prerequisite for Automated Deployment. 

5. PROJECT PLAN 

 
Project kick-off will be planned on a mutually agreed upon date, based on POWERSCHOOL and Customer 
resource availability and completion by the Customer of the Pre-requisite deliverables. Adjustments to the 
Project Plan may occur during the Project and may require the Project CCR Procedure to be followed which may 
result in a Change Order. 
 
Based upon the known requirements, estimates effort and scope, the following Project Plan is anticipated for 
the delivery of the solution. The Project Plan will be confirmed after the design phase.  
 
Planned Project duration: 4 Months (3 Months to Launch plus 1 Months of Postproduction Support) 
  



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 10 of 19 

  

 
 
For the avoidance of doubt, a day is eight (8) hours, Monday through Friday, on POWERSCHOOL’ standard 
business days.  The timeline can vary based on a number of factors.  Anticipated deviations from the Project 
Plan will be brought to the attention of Customer and agreed with the Steering Committee in-line with the agreed 
Project governance. 
 
Any changes in duration or delays to the go-live date will require the Project Change Control Procedure to be 
followed.  
 
Go-Live 
• “Go-Live” refers to the on-boarding of users to the POWERSCHOOL in the Production environment. 
• A single go-live event is in scope.  Additional go-lives are not in scope and any functionality that is mutually 

agreed to be deferred from the single go-live is no longer part of the scope of this SOW. 
• Go-Live will occur after the migration of the POWERSCHOOL Solution to the Production environment. 
• Customer will be responsible for Go-Live planning with guidance from POWERSCHOOL 
• POWERSCHOOL assumes that Customer’s information technology policies, those that govern the 

deployment of Solutions to the Production environment and the Go-Live of new information technology, will 
not extend the Project Plan described herein via a delay in the deployment or Go-Live of the POWERSCHOOL 
Solution. 

 
Post-production Support 
• “Postproduction Support” describes the period and Professional Services following the Go-Live of the 

POWERSCHOOL Solution. 
• For a release of the POWERSCHOOL Solution, the Postproduction Support period will begin at Go-Live and 

conclude in thirty (30) business days, i.e. one (1) month, unless otherwise stated. 
• Issues identified after the Postproduction Support period will be addressed per the terms set forth in the 

MSA. 

6. RESOURCING, ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
Resourcing 
 
The responsibility for the execution of the Project will be shared by POWERSCHOOL and Customer resources. 
POWERSCHOOL and Customer assigned resources will be required to attend the Project kickoff meeting and 
perform agreed upon activities throughout the lifecycle of the Project. 
 
Customer Roles and Responsibilities 

Customer Roles Customer Responsibilities 

Steering Committee 
Representative 

• Provide Project oversight and high-level direction 
• Guide the Project’s alignment to key objectives 
• Highest level of escalation, decision making and issue resolution 

Project Manager • Act as primary point of contact for POWERSCHOOL Project Manager 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 11 of 19 

  

 
 
POWERSCHOOL Resourcing and Resource Allocations 
The following POWERSCHOOL resourcing roles, sometimes also referred to as “Resources” will be assigned 
and/or allocated to the Project. This is subject to change based upon further analysis and discovery through the 
Project stages. The Customer will be notified of any changes to these roles. The Project is targeted to start within 
one (1) week of execution of this SOW. 
 

POWERSCHOOL 
Staffing/Resource Roles POWERSCHOOL Responsibilities 

Practice / Engagement 
Director 

▪ Advises on strategic direction and vision of Project 
▪ Resolves impasses in solution implementation 
▪ Participates in steering committee meetings 

Project/Engagement 
Manager 

▪ Helps monitor and advise 
▪ Performs functional and Project management activities, including management of 

POWERSCHOOL consulting team 
▪ Issues status reports, manages risk and issue tracking and manages budget and 

schedules 

Application Specialist(s) ▪ Interprets business requirements 
▪ Leads functional solution designs 
▪ Performs solution modeling and configuration 
▪ Assists with testing activities 
▪ Primary contact of Business SME(s) 
▪ Configures and unit tests solution 

Technical Specialist(s) ▪ Leads Technical design and integration design 

Customer Roles Customer Responsibilities 

• Coordinate all Project activities and required Customer resources 
Business Analyst • Assist in driving business requirement sessions with the Subject Matter Experts 

(SME) 
Subject Matter Expert 
(Business and 
Technical) 

• Provide business and technical expertise to the Project related to Customer’s desired 
Solution processes; resources that are familiar with Customer business processes, 
documents, approval processes, etc. 

QA Lead and Testers • Develop User Acceptance Testing (UAT) test strategy, test scenarios, and test plans 
• Execute test cases and report findings to the Project managers 

System Administrators • Administer Sandbox environment(s) 
• Manage all CRM activities required by and related to the Project 

Trainers • Attend POWERSCHOOL ‘Train the Trainer’ training 
• Develop Customer training material 
• Train Customer users on the day-to-day use of the configured Solution 

Cutover Lead • Co-ordinate the migration of the Solution to the Production environment 

Business 
Transformation Leads 

• Manage all change management activities within the Customer organization related 
to the configured POWERSCHOOL Solution 

Customer Functional 
Resources 

• Limited design of the POWERSCHOOL Solution with guidance from POWERSCHOOL 
• Limited configuration of the POWERSCHOOL Solution with guidance from 

POWERSCHOOL 
• Test the POWERSCHOOL Solution 

Customer Technical 
Architect 

• Integration of CRM and POWERSCHOOL with Customer systems 
• Provides expertise in technical specifications for Customer’s integrated systems 
• Data mapping and data preparation 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 12 of 19 

  

POWERSCHOOL 
Staffing/Resource Roles POWERSCHOOL Responsibilities 

Developer 

 

▪ Document technical requirements and design based on sessions with the 
Application Specialists 

▪ May participate in solution design sessions  
▪ Implements features based on approved design documentation using Apex and 

Visual Force   
▪ Provide guidance on or perform production deployment migration (including 

providing input on the development of Deployment Tracker)  
• Responsible for conducting unit testing on any implementation 

 
POWERSCHOOL Staffing Allocation Grid 
The numbers in the resourcing grid below represent estimated hours per week per resource: 
 

 
 
Project Management 
POWERSCHOOL has staffed a Project manager at approx. 4 hours per week to handle status reporting and 
management of POWERSCHOOL resources.   Customer, or its designee, is responsible for managing Customer 
resources, organizational change management, data conversions and interfaces from legacy systems, and user 
acceptance testing.  If more time is required from the POWERSCHOOL Project Manager, the parties will follow the 
Project Change Control procedure. 
 
Pre-Requisite Deliverables 
Customer will provide POWERSCHOOL with Pre-Requisite Deliverables prior to Project start. 

o Business Objectives and Key Performance Indicators 
o Business Requirements Document 
o End to end business process flows 
o Business use cases 
o Core Data (i.e. Product, Pricing, etc.) 
o Business rules/inputs/outputs 
o Sample Templates 
o Approval matrixes/rules 
o List of impacted Stakeholders 
o Metrics such as quote/contract volumes, size of quotes/contracts (number of lines/pages), etc. 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 13 of 19 

  

o Solution architecture diagram of existing QTC systems, including upstream and downstream 
systems 

o Any master data requirements 
 
Project Deliverables and Activities 
The following activities, work products and deliverables are the minimum required for the Project. 
POWERSCHOOL and Customer will be responsible for completing their activities, work products and deliverables, 
as indicated in the following table: 

• Deliverable for which POWERSCHOOL/Customer has Primary responsibility and are subject to the 
deliverable acceptance provisions described herein 

• Work Product a methodology component that is a documented output used to support Project delivery 
that does not require Customer approval 

• Activities a methodology component that is a task that does not require Customer approval 
 
Roles and Responsibilities definitions: 

• R = Responsible - POWERSCHOOL or Customer performs the work to complete the Activity, Deliverable 
and /or Work Product 

• A = Accountable - POWERSCHOOL or Customer responsible for justifying actions or decisions made to 
complete the Activity, Deliverable and / or Work Product 

• C = Consulted -POWERSCHOOL or Customer whose opinions are sought by the person responsible for 
the Activity, Deliverable and / or Work Product 

• I = Informed - POWERSCHOOL or Customer that should be kept up to date on progress of the Activity, 
Deliverable and / or Work Product 
 

 
  Owner  

Stage/Category Activity/Deliverable    
  POWERSCHOOL Customer Type 

Project Initiation 

Project Kick Off C R Activity 
Review and Accept Customer 
Deliverables 

R C Activity 

Develop Project Charter C A, R Deliverable 
Develop Project Plan R A Deliverable 
Provision Servers R C Work Product 
Develop Training Plan C R Work Product 
Develop Migration Plan C R Work Product 
Develop Integration Plan C R Work Product 
Plan for Requirements Workshop C R Activity 
Develop Requirements Workshop 
Agenda R C Work Product 

Project Governance 

Resource Management R R Activity 
Facilitate Regular Project Meetings C R Activity 
Publish Weekly Status Reports R R Work Product 
Facilitate Steering Committee C R Activity 
Manage Issues/Risks R R Activity 
Manage Project Plan and Budget R R Activity 

Design / Build 

Conduct Requirements Workshop R A, C, R Activity 
Develop Solution Blueprint Document C A, R Deliverable 
Provide guidance on what to leverage 
from current solution C R Activity 

Provide Best practices R C Activity 
Train Project Team R C Work Product 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 14 of 19 

  

Create solution design R A Deliverable 
Configure POWERSCHOOL solution R R Deliverable 
Product Tailoring R R Deliverable 
Develop interfaces C R Deliverable 
Solution Checkpoint Reviews R R Activity 

Testing 

Develop Test Plan C R Deliverable 
Complete test cases C R Work Product 
Develop End-to-End Test Cases C R Deliverable 
Develop UAT Test Cases C R Deliverable 
Migrate solution from Development 
Environment to Test Environment 

C R/C Activity 

Conduct End-to-End Testing C R Deliverable 
Conduct UAT Testing C R Deliverable 
Manage Support Tickets and 
Communicate status updates 

C R Activity 

Go-Live Readiness 

Testing Sign-off C R Deliverable 
Develop Deployment Plan C R Work Product 
Develop Postproduction Support Plan C R Work Product 
Go/No-Go Decision C R, A Activity 
Post Go-Live Support Offerings 
reviewed and finalized. 

R R Activity 

Finalize Adoption Plan C R Work Product 
Partner Transition activities including 
End User Training 

C R Activity 

Migrate solution from Test 
Environment to Production 
Environment 

C R/C Activity 

Post Live Services 
Support 
 
 
 
  

Develop Support Transition Project 
Overview R R Deliverable 

Validate Status and Availability of Key 
Deliverables 

R R Activity 

Information Sharing Sessions to Tech 
Support 

R A Activity 

Disposition Cases opened during 
Project 

R C Activity 

 

7. FEES, PAYMENT AND EXPENSES 

 
 
Professional Services Fees  
 
The estimated value of this SOW is comprised of the following components:  
 

Description Hours 
Hourly List 

Rate Total in USD 

Estimated Fees Services 300 $225.00  $67,500.00  

One Time Discount -  ($6,750.00) 

TOTAL: 300   $60,750.00 
 
 
 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 15 of 19 

  

Hourly Rate: 
The Professional Services will be delivered on a Time & Materials basis.  Customer will be billed $225.00 per 
hour for resources up to 300 hours. Any additional hours will be billed at the Change Order rate card below. 
 
Professional Service Fees:  Customer will be invoiced monthly in arrears for actual hours delivered; payment is 
due net 30 days from invoice date.  Invoices may be sent to the Customer via electronic mail. 
 
The Fees and Expenses are based on the assumptions on roles, plans, scope, etc. as described in this 
SOW.  Material changes to these assumptions may impact schedule and/or cost. If changes to resources are 
requested or required that would cause the Total Estimated Fees and Expenses to change materially, then the 
parties agree to address any such change using the CCR process (Appendix A). 
 
Change Order Rates: 
• All Change Orders to this SOW will follow the process outlined in the Change Control Procedure, in Appendix A, 
of this SOW and will need to be mutually agreed $225.00 per hour. 
• POWERSCHOOL Standard Hourly Rates are subject to change at POWERSCHOOL sole discretion.  The above rates 
will remain in effect for the duration of this SOW. 
 
Limitation on Pricing: 
POWERSCHOOL shall be obligated to honor the pricing contained herein only if this SOW is signed by Customer 
and received by POWERSCHOOL by 9/30/2022.  However, if upon receipt of the SOW after the aforementioned 
deadline, POWERSCHOOL countersigns the SOW and returns to Customer, then such deadline shall be deemed 
to have been waived by POWERSCHOOL and the SOW terms, including pricing, shall be binding and in full effect.   
 
Travel and Expenses:  Customer will be invoiced separately for travel expenses incurred on a monthly basis. 
Payment is due net 30 days from invoice.  Invoices may be sent to the Customer via electronic mail.  These travel 
and expenses are not included in the hourly rate.   
 
 

8. PROJECT GOVERNANCE 

 
During the Plan stage for the Project, the Customer and POWERSCHOOL Project Managers will establish 
appropriate governance to support effective and appropriate decision making, sign off and escalation 
procedures.  Governance will include the following:  

• Regularly scheduled Project Status meetings. Both POWERSCHOOL and Customer participants are 
required to attend. 

• Regularly scheduled (no more frequently than weekly) status reports provided by POWERSCHOOL to 
Customer’s Project management team. 

• Delivery assurance phase gate reviews conducted by POWERSCHOOL.  
• A Steering Committee for Project oversight, direction, escalation, arbitration and decision making. 

POWERSCHOOL and Customer participants are required to attend. Steering Committee representatives 
will be assigned no later than the Project Plan Phase.  

• POWERSCHOOL and Customer Joint Steering Committee meetings at phase completion and on ad-hoc 
basis as needed. 

• The first level of escalation within the Project governance structure is the Customer and POWERSCHOOL 
Project managers.  Any issues which cannot be resolved at this level will be escalated to the Steering 
Committee.  The Steering Committee shall then act to resolve in 48 hours. 

• The Steering Committee will be the highest escalation point and should be comprised as follows: 
 

POWERSCHOOL Representation 
1. Senior Director, PowerSchool Professional Services 
2. Project Manager, PowerSchool Professional Services 
3. Customer Success Manager, PowerSchool 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 16 of 19 

  

 
 
Customer Representation 
1. Senior Representative – Omar Fierros, Director of Human Resources 

9. ASSUMPTIONS 

 
Professional Services and/or scope not included in this SOW and not itemized as “Scope” are out of scope. Any 
Professional Services and Project scope not identified in this SOW are not provided for by the Professional 
Services described herein.  Any Professional Services or Project scope desired to be added can be done via the 
Change Control Procedure (ref: Appendix A).   
 
Please reference Appendix D for general assumptions.   
 



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 17 of 19 

  

10. APPENDICES 

 
Appendix A. POWERSCHOOL Change Control Request (CCR) Procedure and Template 

The following process will be followed in cases of change to Project scope, budget or timeline: 
• A Project CCR form will be the vehicle for communicating change.  The CCR must describe the change, 

the rationale for the change, and the effect the change will have on the Project. 
• The designated Project Manager of the requesting party will submit the request to the other party. 
• All Project Managers will review the proposed change and approve it or reject it. 
• A Project CCR form must be signed by the POWERSCHOOL Project Manager and Client Project manager 

to authorize implementation and invoicing of the changes. 
• The following is an example template: 

“Sample Template” 

Customer Name: Date Requested: 
  
Change Order #: POWERSCHOOL EM: 
   
Project Name: Project Sponsor: 
  

 

Change Order Value:  Billing Type: 
Estimated Fees: $  
Estimated Expenses: $ Type of Change: 
Estimated Total: $ Scope? Schedule? Both? 

 

Hourly Rate: 
The Professional Services will be delivered on a Time & Materials basis.  Customer will be billed $xxx per 
hour starting with the first monthly invoice and up to a maximum of xxx hours.  Any additional hours will 
require a new Change Order. 

 

Description of Change Requested: 
 
Reason for Change: 
 
Proposed Approach to Resolve: 

 

 

Impact on Scope                                               Impact on Proposed Changes: 
  
Impact on Scope Risk  
  
Impact on Schedule  
  

Approvals to Proceed: 
Customer: POWERSCHOOL Corporation 
Signature: Signature: 
Date: Date: 

 
  



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 18 of 19 

  

Appendix B. Escalation Procedures 

The following procedure will be followed if resolution is required to a conflict arising during the performance of 
this SOW.  

• Level 1:  Customer project lead will notify PowerSchool Project Manager via email with details of 
escalation. 
  

• Level 2:  If the PowerSchool Project Manager cannot provide resolution or path to resolution five 
(5) business days from receipt of level 1 escalation email, the Customer project lead will notify 
PowerSchool manager via email to – pmoleadership@powerschool.com 

 

• Level 3: If the concern remains unresolved after Level 2 intervention, resolution will be addressed 
in accordance with Project Change Control Procedure or termination of this SOW under the terms 
of the Contract.  

  
During any resolution, PowerSchool agrees to provide services related to items not in dispute, to the extent 
practicable, pending resolution of the concern. The Customer agrees to pay invoices per the Contract, as 
rendered.   
 
  



  PowerSchool Unified Administration eFinancePlus 

 

 
POWERSCHOOL Confidential Statement of Work                                                                                                                         
Page 19 of 19 

  

 
Appendix C. General Assumptions 

The following procedure will be followed if resolution is required to a conflict arising during the performance of 
this SOW.  

1. There are no business initiatives (e.g., audits, annual meetings, conferences, vacations, etc.) or 
technical projects and/or conflicts (e.g., major implementations, rollouts, business initiatives, etc.) 

during the project timeline that will impact our ability to meet with required business and/or 

technical subject matter experts and that may delay the project schedule.  

2. PowerSchoolwill have space to work at the CLIENT offices as required during this strategic project.  

3. Current related business (as-is SOP and flowcharts) and technical requirements are available and will 
be provided to the Project Team, while future requirements are not available and developing future 

requirements is not within the scope of this strategy project.  

4. The scope of this project does not include a specific tool selection or the development of documents 

for conducting a tool selection (e.g., vendor RFI’s, RFP’s, demo scripts, vendor score cards, etc.).  
5. All CLIENT personnel who need to be interviewed for this project will be sufficiently knowledgeable 

about their business area’s needs and have the authority to represent their business area.  

6. All CLIENT personnel who need to be interviewed for this project will be available and responsive in a 

timely manner, so as not to delay the schedule for this project.  
7. Data conversion pricing is based upon the Standard Conversion Definitions as identified in Addendum 

A. Should additional conversion cycles or historical data be required the cost to do so will be provided 

to the CLIENT via the Project Change Order Procedure.  

8. Unless otherwise noted in the Technical Elements section of this SOW, or specifically identified within 

the contract, all customizations, enhancements, forms, reports, etc. not contained within the base 
package are considered out of scope and will follow the Project Change Control Procedure.  

9. Implementation services will be a combination of onsite and remote delivery, depending upon 

Customer preference, COVID allowances, and the ability of our specialists to travel at that time.  

10. Customer must identify a designated Customer project lead before the project kick-off meeting. The 
Customer project lead will be responsible for delivering all the above mentioned “Customer 

Responsibilities” in a complete manner within the project timeline. 

11. The designated Customer project lead should be an employee of the organization implementing 

PowerSchool. Customers that hire third-party organizations to act on the behalf of the Customer for 
implementation may be required to sign a waiver form provided by PowerSchool, indicating that the 

third-party organization is authorized to act on the Customer’s behalf when interacting with 

PowerSchool. The Customer will be responsible for maintaining proper communication channels with 

third party organizations hired by the Customer. 

12. All sign offs must be done by an employee and designated signatory of the Customer. Third-party 
entities engaged by the Customer are not acceptable signatories for any project sign offs. 

13. Customer will provide PowerSchool with remote access to systems, as required. 

14. The PowerSchool Implementation Specialist will point Customer to available procedures, guidelines, 

standards, reference materials and system/application documentation. 
15. Other items outside of the Statement of Work may need to be planned for by the Customer prior to go 

live. 

 





































































































































	

 
	

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

GUADALUPE CENTERS CHARTER SCHOOLS 

 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN 
Revised December 20, 2022 

 
 

 

 

	

 

	
	  



 

  
	

Mission, Vision, and Values 
 
Mission 
The mission of Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools (GCCS) is to educate and empower our school 
community by providing rigorous and engaging academic and cultural experiences. 

 
Vision 
The vision for Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools (GCCS) is to prepare students to positively 
impact their community. 
 

Values 
Community Focused 

▪ We understand and embrace the cultures of our students. 
▪ We celebrate cultural diversity and experiences. 
▪ We provide service opportunities based on community needs.  
▪ We continually seek ways to communicate with, collaborate with, and seek feedback from 

stakeholders in the community.  
Mission Driven 

▪ We communicate our mission completely. We understand our why/purpose.  
▪ We let our mission drive our daily work. 
▪ We provide students with rigorous learning opportunities that are developmentally 

appropriate.  
▪ We seek ways to engage students in their learning.  

Student Centered 

▪ We build meaningful relationships with students.  
▪ We meet students where they are and support student growth.  
▪ We create opportunities for students to have a voice in their learning experiences.  

Continuous Improvement 

▪ We use meaningful data to drive instruction and decision making.  
▪ We are self-motivated. We actively seek out new learning opportunities and feedback.  

Relationship Driven 

▪ We create a positive culture by developing relationships built on respect, trust, and support.  
▪ We assume the best in others and their intentions.  
▪ We give and receive caring, direct feedback.  
▪ We actively listen when communicating.  



 

  
	

Our Wildly Important Goal (WIG) 
At least 75% of all students attending Guadalupe for at least 3 years will read on grade level. 
 
Strategic Pillars 

1. Academic Foundational Practices 
2. Supportive Governance 
3. Cohesive Organization 

Goals, Objectives and Performance Metrics 

1. Academic Foundational Practices 

Provide all students with a high-quality, well-rounded educational experience that is rigorous, 
culturally responsive, student-centered and engaging. 
 

A. Instructional Goal: All students can read, write and think critically on grade level across all 
content areas while applying these skills to solve real-world problems. 
Objective(s): 
1. Our learning environment integrates Culturally Responsive-Sustaining teaching that values 

and validates student/family assets: background, language, and culture. 
Action Steps 
1. Evaluate the feasibility of implementing a Dual Language Immersion program 

(English/Spanish). 
2. Facilitate student ownership for their own learning through authentic Real World Learning 

(RWL) experiences. 
 

2. Our educators will use a comprehensive system of Tier 1 and subsequent interventions to 
meet the needs of all students with an emphasis on multilingual learners. 
Action Steps 
1. Implement evidence-based strategies focused on Tier 1 core instruction and literacy 

practices in all grade levels. 
 

3. Clear tracking measures for student progress are relevant across the Local Education Agency 
and create a vertically aligned pipeline to student success. 
Action Steps 
1. Clearly define learning outcomes for students at all grade levels. 
2. Teachers, students, staff, and families monitor progress toward mastery of standards 

using multiple points of data in order to provide appropriate support, intervention, and 
ongoing feedback.  

3. Promote student learning goals and progress across all stakeholder groups and routinely 
discuss at various stakeholder meetings to drive continuous improvement and decision 
making.  

4. Routinely celebrate the attainment of benchmarks on the path to achieving goals which 
builds student and staff confidence and motivation. 



 

  
	

B. Curriculum Goal: Provide consistent evidence-based curriculum across GCCS with culturally 
relevant content aligned to the Missouri Learning Standards. 
Objective:  
1. Our school will update curriculum utilizing a process aligned to Understanding by Design.  

Action Steps 
1. Adopt and implement Culturally Responsive-Sustaining and inclusive curricula. 
2. Utilize Understanding by Design to create common curriculum documents. 
3. Evaluate the curriculum for alignment, rigor, and differentiation. 
4. Analyze gaps of the curriculum and identify the changes that need to be made. 
5. Create a timeline and process for curriculum review, adoption, and implementation. 
6. Create a GCCS Curriculum Plan. 

 

C. Professional Development Goal: Provide professional development to support the 
implementation of GCCS’s Tier 1 Instructional Essentials and literacy practices. 
Objective(s):  
1. Teachers are equipped to help students master grade level standards and meet the language 

needs of students.  
Action Steps 
1. Support teachers through high quality, ongoing, and job-embedded professional 

development  
○ Beginning Teacher Assistance Program 
○ Instructional Coaching Cycles 
○ Professional Learning Communities 

2. Provide training and materials for all teachers on the following Tier 1 Instructional 
Essentials: 
○ Teachers encourage students to learn from and relate respectfully with people and 

perspectives from their own culture as well as those from other cultures and 
perspectives (Cultural Responsive and Sustaining education). 

○ Research-based supports are data-driven, intentional and appropriately applied to 
ensure access to grade-level material for all students. 

○ Learning and language objectives are posted, referenced and embedded throughout 
the lesson by teachers and students. 

○ High impact routines and norms are evident. 
○ Data-driven and time-bound instruction is planned intentionally and smart adaptations 

are made based on timely checks for understanding while focused on a student’s zone 
of proximal development. 

○ Instructional time is organized well with prepared materials and timing of lesson. 
○ Students are cognitively engaged using interactive protocols. 

 

2. Our system will promote professional growth through a comprehensive support system for 
educational staff and leadership. 
Action Steps 
1. Provide professional growth opportunities for all educational staff and leadership.  

 



 

  
	

Annual Performance Metrics 
1. The average Spring to Spring Conditional Growth Index (CGI) for all students in grades 3 

through 12 for Reading and Math will be a minimum 0.1 for each year of the performance 
contract.   

a. In order to reach our WIG, we have set a stretch goal of .3 CGI each year in Reading.  
2. The annual MAP Performance Index (MPI) score on the Missouri state assessments for 

English Language Arts and Math will be met by the targets set below.  
 	

Year MPI Target 
(ELA) 

MPI Target 
(Math) 

Year 1: 2022-2023 335 311 

Year 2: 2023-2024 337 313 

Year 3: 2024-2025 339 315 

Year 4: 2025-2026 341 317 

Year 5: 2026-2027 343 319 
 

3. The percentage of English Learner students will meet their expected annual growth target 
on the WIDA ACCESS assessment as indicated below. 

	

 
Year 

% of EL students meeting 
expected annual growth target 

Year 1: 2022-2023 25% 

Year 2: 2023-2024 30% 

Year 3: 2024-2025 35% 

Year 4: 2025-2026 40% 

Year 5: 2026-2027 45% 
 

4. All graduates will demonstrate postsecondary readiness through the attainment of two 
Market Value Assets (MVAs) such as College Credit, Entrepreneurial Experiences, Industry-
Recognized Credentials, Seal of Biliteracy, and Work Experience (internships, 
apprenticeships, and client projects). 

5. At least 80 percent of teachers will report via survey they believe they are becoming more 
proficient in implementing Tier 1 core instruction and literacy strategies. 

2. Supportive Governance 

A. Goal:  The board of directors will engage in ongoing professional learning and self-
evaluation in order to strengthen governance practices. 
 



 

  
	

Objectives:  
1. The Board will identify its capabilities and capacity to sustain good governance practices 

over time using the following 6 Principles and Practices: Basic Organization, Effective 
Leadership, Aligning Quality Teaching and Supports, Creating a Culture for Learning, 
Continuous Communication and Using Data.  
Action Steps:  
1. Administer the Governance Profile survey to board members.  
2. The Board will plan a retreat and dedicate 30 minutes of each Board Meeting to: 

a. Identify and discuss the standards and indicators of high performing boards 
b. Review the Governance Profile survey results and develop a work plan to strengthen 

areas for improvement 
3. Participate in 24 online board training modules. 

 
2. Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools will have the fiscal capacity and autonomy to meet the 

goals outlined in the strategic plan. 
Action Steps:  
1. Develop the annual budget collaboratively with GCCS cabinet and school leadership that 

is aligned to the strategic plan.  
2. Create a long-range growth, facilities, infrastructure, and financial master plan that is 

reviewed on an annual basis and revised as needed.  
3. Develop a 5 year technology plan which includes adequate technology infrastructure, 

connectivity, personnel, current technologies, digital resources, and ongoing training for 
instructional staff to effectively support teaching and learning.  

4. Create a comprehensive facility maintenance program to ensure a clean and safe 
environment for students and staff that is appropriate and exemplary for learning. 

 
Annual Performance Metrics 

1. Set an annual goal based on the Governance Profile Survey indicator scores for each of the 6 
Principles and Practices. 

2. At least 75 percent of staff will report via survey feeling the GCCS is making impactful 
investments in instructional materials, supplies, and resources. 

3. Cohesive Organization 
A. Goal: Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools are viewed as the best possible public school 

option for students, families, and educators.  
 

Objectives:  
1. Cohesive student experiences are in place across GCCS where staff members and students 

work well together, strive to achieve school goals, and share strong community bonds 
around a common set of values, beliefs, traditions, routines, expectations, and interactions. 
Action Steps:  
1. Implement common practices, procedures, enrichment opportunities, and initiatives across 

GCCS to create a seamless transition and experience from PreK through High School. 



 

  
	

2. Develop communication systems and processes to engage stakeholders in key decisions 
as appropriate. 

3. Solicit input from staff and other stakeholders on a regular basis to inform school-wide 
decisions.  

4. Provide opportunities for students, staff, and parents to take on leadership roles in 
different areas. 

 
2. Guadalupe Centers Charter Schools places high value on family engagement and community 

collaboration. 
Action Steps:  
1. Create and maintain collaborative partnerships with postsecondary institutions, 

businesses, charitable organizations, non-profit organizations, and cultural organizations 
for the benefit of students, staff, and families. 

2. Provide links to parents and families with community-based organizations and social 
services agencies both internally through the Guadalupe Centers Inc. and externally with 
other organizations.  

3. Create structures and resources to promote family engagement, adult education, advocacy 
for their children's education, and feedback for school improvement.  

4. Implement processes and strategies to create a welcoming environment for all 
stakeholders. 

 
3. Stakeholders are engaged in developing a system that meets the comprehensive needs of 

students, families, staff, and the community.  
Action Steps:  
1. Implement a multi-tiered system of support (MTSS) that addresses the academic, 

emotional, behavioral, social, and physical needs of each student.  
2. Create a supportive environment that engages and respects varying perspectives 

including the social-emotional needs of all stakeholders. 
 

4. Evidence-based strategies, policies, and practices are adopted to attract and keep a diverse 
and quality educator workforce.  

Action Steps:  
1. Develop a staff recruitment and retention plan that includes competitive compensation, 

benefits, manageable work hours, and professional growth opportunities that is 
commensurate with or higher than surrounding charter and public schools. 

2. Establish a comprehensive induction and mentoring programs for new teachers and 
administrators. 

3. Create and implement Grow Your Own (GYO) and apprenticeship programs to identify 
promising teacher candidates.  

4. Implement a consistent training experience for all GCCS staff to ensure they receive the 
same level and types of training over the years. 

 

Annual Performance Metrics 
1. At least 80 percent of retainable staff will choose to renew their contract from year to year.  



 

  
	

2. At least 85 percent of students will continue their education within the GCCS from year to 
year.  

3. At least 75 percent of students will report via survey they feel supported and have choice 
and input in their learning. 

4. At least 75 percent of families will report via survey they feel the learning environment is 
supportive and reflective of the culture and values of its students and families. 

5. At least 75 percent of families will report via survey feeling satisfied with services provided 
by Guadalupe Centers Inc. and other partner organizations. 

6. At least 75 percent of staff will report via survey feeling supported in their professional 
growth through professional development, coaching and mentoring opportunities provided. 



January 2023[New] 
 

4000 PERSONNEL SERIES 

 

Staff Complaints And Grievances              Policy 4800 

Intent of the Policy 

The purpose of this policy is to provide a process for employees or applicants to reach 
solutions to problems, disputes, or controversies at the lowest administrative level, as 
fairly and as expeditiously as possible.  
 
This policy also addresses employees or applicants who allege discrimination or 
harassment on the basis of age, gender, race, color, religion, national origin, disability, or 
any other basis expressly prohibited by law.  
 
Definitions 

“Complaint” - means any claim or grievance by an employee who is affected in his or 
her employment relationship by an alleged violation of applicable statutes, policies, rules, 
regulations, or written agreements with which the Board is required to comply.  In 
accordance with this policy, a complaint may also be filed by a job applicant.  

“Employee” - means any person hired by the Board to perform services either full or 
part-time. 

“Days” - mean working days exclusive of Saturday, Sunday, or official holidays 
unless otherwise noted. 

“Parties in Interest” - Any persons involved in the processing and investigation of 
the complaint. 

“Complaint File” - A file maintained by the Superintendent or their designee 
containing documents relevant to the complaint. This shall be separate from the personnel 
file and shall be open to parties in interest only. 

“Board” - The Board of Directors of GCCS. 

“Notification” - Means delivery in person to the party entitled to notification, or 
deposit in the United States Mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, to the last known 
address of the party notified. 

Procedure for Notice, Hearing Rights, Evidence Representation, Decisions, and 
Record 



January 2023[New] 
 

1. This complaint and grievance procedure is applicable to any claim by any 
employee or applicant for employment with GCCS who is affected in his or her employment 
relationship by an alleged violation, misinterpretation, or misapplication of statutes, 
policies, rules, regulations, or written agreements with which the school is required to 
comply. 

 
2. Superintendent or their designee will ensure that a complaint is processed as 

expeditiously as is practicable.  The initial complaint should be made in writing and should 
clearly state that the complainant wishes to utilize the Complaints and Grievances Policy, 
the nature of the complaint and specific statute, policy, rule, regulations, or written 
agreements that have allegedly been violated.  The written request should be hand-
delivered or received by GCCS via certified mail delivered to 5201 E. Truman Road, Kansas 
City, Missouri 64127. 

 
3. The complainant and all parties in interest shall be adequately notified of the 

time and place of the initial meeting and any appeal of the initial decision in writing by 
hand delivered or certified mail. 

 
4. The complainant and the individual(s) accused of the violation shall be 

entitled to an opportunity to be heard, to present relevant evidence, and to examine 
witnesses.    

 
5. The Board may appoint a member of the Missouri Bar to serve as law officer 

who shall rule on all issues of law and other objections, but such attorney shall not assist in 
the presentation of the case for either party. 

 
6. At each level, an accurate record of the proceeding must be kept by 

mechanical means and all evidence shall be preserved and made available to the parties 
involved; all cost and fees shall be borne by the party incurring them unless otherwise 
agreed upon by the parties; except that the cost of preparing and preserving the record of 
the proceedings shall be borne by the Board; provided however, the cost of transcribing the 
transcript of evidence and proceedings before the Board shall be borne by the party 
requesting same, and all costs of the records on appeal to the superior courts and appellate 
courts shall be paid by the party required to do so by the laws relating thereto.  

 
7. The overall time frame from the initiation of the complaint until rendition of 

the decision by the Board and notification thereof to the complainant shall not exceed 
thirty (30) days. In no instance shall there be more than ten (10) calendar days between 
the most recent alleged act about which a complaint may be filed and the first written 
notice of complaint is received nor shall there be more than ten (10) calendar days 
between the decision at any level and the date the appeal to the next level is received. 

 
8. Decisions at each level shall be in writing and dated. Each decision shall 

contain findings of fact and reasons for the particular resolution reached. The decision 
reached at each complaint level shall be sent to the complainant by certified mail or hand 



January 2023[New] 
 

delivered by a person designated by the Superintendent within twenty (20) business days 
of the hearing. 

 
8. The decision at each level shall be delivered to the complainant and the 

affected parties by a person designated by the Superintendent or their designee either by 
(1) being hand delivered or (2) being deposited in the U.S. Mail (certified mail, return 
receipt requested). Notice to the complainant shall be deemed to have been made on the 
date of hand delivery or on the date of deposit in the U.S. Mail by certified mail, return 
receipt requested to the address stated in the complaint or, if not contained in the 
complaint, to the last known address of the complainant on file with the Board. 

 
9. If the complainant is dissatisfied with the review of the supervisor's decision, 

they must forward an appeal to the Secretary of the Board within ten (10) working days. 
The appeal shall be in writing and include the reason(s) for the appeal. The Secretary of the 
Board will notify the Superintendent or their designee that a timely appeal has been 
received. A copy of all complaints involving appeal reviews will be forwarded to the GCCS 
General Counsel.   

 
10. The complainant and the individual(s) alleged to be in violation are entitled 

to the presence of an individual of their choice to assist in the presentation of the complaint 
at the Board level.  At the Board level nothing shall prevent the Board from having an 
attorney present to serve as the law officer who shall rule on issues of law and who shall 
not participate in the presentation of the case for the Superintendent or the complainant. 

 
11. The Board, when hearing an appeal from the initial hearing, shall hear the 

complaint de novo. The complainant cannot present additional evidence at the Board level 
of the complaint process, unless it is determined by the Superintendent presiding over the 
complaint that such evidence is relevant to the issues presented at the initial hearing and 
such evidence was either not made available by the administration or not discoverable by 
the complainant or unless it is presented and received in writing to the person presiding 
over the complaint at least five (5) days prior to the set date for the Board hearing.  A 
committee of the board will conduct the appeal proceeding within fifteen (15) working 
days and, within twenty (20) working days after the conclusion of the proceeding, will 
render a final decision.  

 
12. The time limits specified in this complaint procedure will be observed and 

applied strictly and will not be extended without the prior written consent of the employee 
and the applicable level of supervision responsible for the review. If an employee fails to 
comply with any time limit, the complaint shall be deemed automatically withdrawn and 
the proceeding terminated. 
 
Prohibited Reprisal Provision 
 
No reprisals of any kind shall be taken by the Board or by any member of the 
administration against any complainant as a result of participation in the complaint 
process. 



January 2023[New] 
 

 
Collection of Information 
 
Nothing in this policy shall be construed to limit any other fact finder or decision maker 
from using any equitable means available to establish the truth or the circumstances 
pertinent to the complaint, provided that the complainant shall have an opportunity to 
respond to any information considered by the decision maker in reaching a conclusion.  
 



 

February 2007; revised February 2019; revised January 2023 

STUDENTS 
 
School Admissions          Policy 2200 
 
Admission of Residents 
 
GCCS shall enroll only students that reside in the Kansas City, Missouri Public School  
District or students eligible to attend under an urban voluntary transfer program or  
nonresident students who transfer from an unaccredited district subject to all other 
provisions of section 167.131. GCCS does not limit admission based on sex, race, color,  
national origin, religion, ethnicity, sexual orientation, disability, income level, proficiency in  
the English language or athletic ability, but may limit admission to students within a given  
age group or grade level.  
 
Pre-Admission Screening  
 
If capacity of the school is insufficient to enroll all students who submit an application  
during the open enrollment period established each year, GCCS will use a lottery 
admissions process in order to assure all applicants an equal chance of admission. Students 
will not be required to complete any test or measure in order to be admitted to  GCCS. Once 
students are formally enrolled, formal and informal assessments may be  administered to 
determine the most appropriate instructional plan and placement for each  student.  
 
Registration  
 
Registration can be completed through the common online portal application.  All 
applications for GCCS must be received by the GCCS administrative on or before 5:00  p.m. 
on March 1st. In the event GCCS’s administrative office is closed on March 1st, all  

applications received by 5:00 p.m. the next school day after March 1st will be accepted  

All applications must be complete. Regardless of reason, failure to have a completed  
application package in the administrative offices of GCCS by the deadline may constitute a  
waiver of inclusion in the lottery for the following school year.  
 
In order to complete the registration process, the educational records and all required  
supporting documentation (such as proof of residence, immunizations) must be received.  
Applications timely received but that are incomplete due to circumstances beyond the  
control of the applicant may be included in the lottery at the discretion of the  
Superintendent with a right of appeal to the Board.  



 

 
 
February 2007; revised February 2019, revised January 2023 
 

 
Any applications not submitted by the deadline will be deemed to have waived  
participation in the lottery regardless of reason.  
 
GCCS’s admission procedures will be published annually.  
 
A register of all complete applications received in a timely manner will be maintained in  
GCCS’s office for review by applicants. Applicants are required to assure their application is  
registered prior to the deadline.  
 
Priority for enrollment will be given in the following order in accordance with the  
approved charter petition:  
 

1. Siblings of students currently enrolled on the date of the lottery; 
2. Zip Code as determined in Section 2a below; and, 
3. Children and grandchildren of Faculty and Staff if they live within the 

boundaries of the school system. 
 
Lottery  
 
When more registrants than seats available in a class, grade level, or the school have been  
received, a public lottery shall be held.  

 
The lottery process shall be published in advance and articulated prior to commencement  
of the lottery.  
 
The lottery shall be observed and certified by a third-party individual. 
 
Admission Preferences for Lottery  
 

1.  If the capacity of GCCS is not met through pupils that reside within the  
defined geographic parameters of GCCS, GCCS gives preference for admission to applicants 
whose siblings attend GCCS’s schools or whose parents are employed by GCCS.  

 
 

 



 

 
 
February 2007; revised February 2019, revised January 2023 
 

2.  Geographic Preferences 
 

a. The Superintendent is authorized to establish an admission   
preference for the students who apply for enrollment from the following Zip Codes: 64106, 
64108, 64123, 64124, 64125, 64126, 64127, 64128, and 64130.  
 

b. To effectuate that preference, the Superintendent is instructed to  
direct that the lottery admission process provide a weighted component to give a  
preference in the admission process to students of families within the identified geographic  
areas.  

 
c. This preference is not intended to create a racially or   

socioeconomically isolated school, but rather to encourage the continued support and  
sense of ownership of GCCS and its programming within the community served by  
Guadalupe Center.   
 
Wait List  
 
Lottery positions and waiting list positions will not be secured from year to year. Those  
offered the opportunity to enroll from the waiting list will have to complete the enrollment  
process or the opening will be offered to the next student on the waiting list.    
 
It is the responsibility of the wait listed parent or guardian to provide updated contact  
information, including a phone number and address, and an email if possible.  Wait list 
parents must also provide an emergency contact person in the event they cannot  be 
reached regarding an opening. Failure to keep updated information throughout the  school 
year resulting in an inability to notify the parent of an opening waives the student’s  
placement on the wait list. 
 
A GCCS designee shall contact the next person on the wait list if a slot becomes available.  
Contact may be made by phone, and if available, by email. Every effort will be made to  
reach the individual in person; however, if this is not possible, a message will be left on the  
phone or by email.  
 
Parents of a student on the wait list offered an opening will be given 72 hours to 
communicate a decision to accept the opening. If contact or a  decision is not made within 



 

 
 
February 2007; revised February 2019, revised January 2023 
 

this time frame, the next student on the wait list will be extended the offer. 
 



January 2023[New] 
 

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION  
 
Student, Parent or Guardian Concerns and Grievances     Policy 1475 
 
Students, parents and guardians have the right and responsibility to express school related 
concerns and grievances to the faculty and administration.  Students, parents and 
guardians shall be assured the opportunity for an orderly presentation and timely review 
of concerns and grievances. 
 
GCCS encourages students, parents or guardians to first discuss concerns with the 
appropriate GCCS staff prior to bringing the issue to the Board so that the issue may be 
thoroughly investigated and addressed in a timely fashion. The Board will not act on 
an issue without input from the appropriate GCCS staff and may require a student, parent 
or guardian to meet with or discuss an issue with GCCS staff prior to considering a concern 
or grievance and addressing a matter. 
  
All GCCS employees are expected to answer questions, receive input and professionally 
address concerns and grievances of students, parents and guardians. If an employee is 
unable to answer a question or resolve an issue, the employee must direct the person or 
the question to the appropriate GCCS employee. 
 
The faculty and administration shall make an honest and forthright effort to resolve 
concerns and grievances as quickly as possible at the most immediate level of authority.    
 
The levels of authority shall be as follows: 
 

1. Classroom related concerns – teachers 
 
2. School related concerns (including policies, procedures, administration, 

unresolved classroom related concerns, etc.) – Principal, the Director of Student Services or 
Superintendent or their designee 

 
3. Appeals – the Board of Directors 

 
Decisions rendered by the Board of Directors shall be considered final. 
 
Any teacher, staff member, or administrator shall have the authority to table any meeting 
considered to be unproductive, threatening, hostile or inappropriate. 
 
 



January 2023[New] 
 

Resolving Student Concerns and Grievances 
  
The following guidelines are established for the presentation of student concerns and 
grievances: 
  

1. The Principal shall schedule a conference with the student and any staff 
members involved to attempt to resolve the concern. Parents or Guardians may be involved 
in the conference, or a later conference to include parents or guardians may be scheduled 
at the discretion of the principal. 

2. If the concern or grievance is not resolved to the satisfaction of the student, a 
request may be submitted in writing for review by the Superintendent or their designee. 
Such a written request for review should identify the alleged violation of Board policy or 
school rule or the alleged unjust act, along with all facts the student would like the 
superintendent or their designee to consider. The superintendent may schedule a 
conference to meet with the student and staff to consider the concern and will inform 
participants of the action that will be taken. 

3. If the student is not satisfied with the action of the Superintendent, they may 
submit a written request for review by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors, at its 
discretion, may permit the student to present its concern to the Board of Directors.  The 
decision of the Board of Directors shall be final. 

Resolving Parent Concerns or Grievances 

The following guidelines are established for the presentation of parent and guardian 
concerns and grievances: 
 

1. Concerns or grievances should first be addressed to the teacher or staff 
member directly involved. 

 
2. If a satisfactory resolution has not been reached in step 1, the concerns or 

grievances shall be presented in writing or via email to the principal of the school.  The 
principal will provide a written response to the individual raising the concern or grievance  
within ten business days of receiving the written concerns or grievance.   

 
3. If a satisfactory resolution has not been reached in step 2, the concerns or 

grievances shall be presented in writing to the Superintendent.  The Superintendent or 
their designee will provide a written response to the complainant within ten business days 
of receiving the concern or grievance. 



January 2023[New] 
 

 
4.  If a satisfactory resolution has not been reached in step 3, the parent or 

guardian may request that the issue be put on the Board agenda. In addition, written 
comments submitted to the superintendent or the secretary of the Board that are directed 
to the Board will be provided to the entire Board. The Board is not obligated to address a 
complaint. If the Board elects to permit the parent or guardian to present the concern or 
grievance to the Board, the secretary to the Board will inform the parent or guardian of the 
next scheduled meeting and that the Board will allow the parent of guardian to address the 
Board.  Any decision of the Board is final. Otherwise, if the Board does not elect to allow the 
parent or guardian to present their concern or grievance to the Board, the Superintendent's 
decision on the issue is final. 
 
Prohibition against Retaliation 
 
The Board strictly prohibits discrimination or retaliation against any student, parent or 
guardian for bringing a concern to the attention of the GCCS or participating in the 
grievance process. This prohibition extends to relatives and others associated with the 
person who brought the concern or grievance. The Board directs all GCCS employees to 
cooperate in investigations of concerns or grievances. 
 
 



February 2007; revised June 2019; revised 2023 
 

ORGANIZATION  
 
Legal Status          Policy 0120 
 
GCCS operates under a charter from the Missouri Charter Public Schools Commission 
(MCPSC). The Charter serves as a contract between GCCS and its sponsoring institution.  
 
The Charter includes the GCCS’s mission statement, a description of the GCCS’s 
organizational structure and bylaws, a financial plan, the policy for securing personnel 
services, the personnel qualifications, a professional development plan, a description of the 
grades and ages of its students, a calendar of operations and the criteria for measurement 
of the GCCS’s effectiveness.  
 
The GCCS’s Charter also provides:  
 
 1. Educational goals and objectives  
 2. Description of the educational programs and curriculum  
 3. Terms of the Charter  
 4. Pupil performance standards  
 5. Governance plan  
 6. Policies on student discipline 
 
The above referenced documents may be viewed at the office of the Superintendent during 
business hours.  
 
The Board acknowledges that GCCS may be placed on probation by MCPSC at any time if 
GCCS fails to meet its statutory requirements or its commitments to GCCS’s assurance. The 
purpose of the probationary period is to allow GCCS to change methodology, leadership, or 
other factors to bring GCCS in compliance with the law or the requirements of MCPSC.  
 
The Board further acknowledges that the charter may be revoked by MCPSC if GCCS 
commits a serious breach of one or more provisions of its charter for:  
 
 1. Failing to meet academic performance standards  
 2. Failing to meet generally accepted standards of fiscal management  
 3. Failing to provide information necessary to confirm compliance with the  
  procedure of this Charter within 45 days of request  
 4. Violating the law 



American Digital Security Summary 

 

As a reminder, this new vendor relationship has been presented and discussed at previous finance 
committee and full board meetings.    The previous contracts with Johnson Controls for Card Access, 
Intrusion alarm and Video services will expire in February.      

We bid out these services.    Due to the interdependency of the systems and synergy we selected 
American Digital Security (ADS) as our chosen provider for all 3 systems.  Contracts are provided for your 
review.  

 

Video:    The single contract is to replace hardware and license the cameras.   This is a onetime charge.  
No annual cost. 

 Cost $122,657.44 

 

Intrusion Alarm:   The contracts (one per building) is to replace the existing hardware and monitoring 
the system.   Annual costs are included in the 5-year contact.  

 Cost $166,434.33 

 

Card Access:   This single contract is to replace hardware.   No annual cost. 

 Cost $122,657.44 

 

Total Cost: $411,749.21 

 

 

 

Cost to extend the Johnson controls for the same 5-year period.   $ 622,010.00 

This will be a savings of $210,262 

 

 

 

  





















































































































 
 

December 12, 2022 
 

Guadalupe Centers 
Belleview Door Replacement Work  
Kansas City, MO 

 
The following is our proposal for the door replacement per the attached sketch and the following clarifications. If 
you have any questions, or if we need to adjust the scope quoted, please advise and we can adjust accordingly. 

 
Belleview Door Replacement Proposal – $119,205. 

- Remove Existing Door and Hardware 
- Install new rated doors and hardware per door schedule 
- Paint all new and existing interior doors and HM frames. 

 
Recommended add allowance (not included in price above) – Add $6500 for OT (to be used only as needed) to try and 
complete as much of the work as possible over the Holiday break. 

 
Universal is a certified WBE firm with the State of Kansas and a local business headquartered in Kansas City. 

 
Clarifications as follows 
o Lead time for doors and hardware is 12-13 weeks from Owner approval of the project.  If we want to try and get 

this work completed over Christmas break, we will need to approval by 12/16 to try and keep from incurring 
additional expediting costs. 

o We assume this is being handled as a maintenance project and permit drawings are not required. 
o Excludes design costs. 
o Excludes any permitting costs and any bond costs 
o Excludes any special inspections or testing costs. 
o Insurance shall be Universal Construction’s standard Insurance Limits. Owner will be included as additional 

insured. 
o Working hours are to be Monday to Friday 7:00 A.M. to 3:30 P.M. Costs for overtime or shift work due to 

changes in working hours or delays have been excluded. 
o Our pricing is good for 20 days. 
o No Retainage to be withheld from payments. 

 
We appreciate the opportunity to submit a proposal on this work, 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Archie W. Smith V 
President 

 
 
 



Bellview Middle School ‐ Guadalupe Centers
2022 Door Replacement

Door Schedule ‐ 8/23/2022

Door # Frame Door Hardware Set Notes

New/Exisiting Material Size New/Exisiting Material Rating Size

000 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

003A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 6 1

003B Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 8 1,10

005 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 12 1

006 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 12 1

006A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1,9

007 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1,5

008 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

009 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 PR 3'0"‐7'0" 10 1,2,7,8,11

009A Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 PR 3'0"‐7'0" 10 1,2,7,8,11

009B Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 PR 3'0"‐7'0" 10 1,2,7,8,11

012 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

013 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

015 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

016 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

017 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

018 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 3 1,3

023 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

023A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 5 1

026 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

026A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

031 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

032 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 5 1

033 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 5 1

034 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  PR 3'0"‐7'0" 5 1

035 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  PR 3'0"‐7'0" 2 1,6

041 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 11 1,2,7,8

042 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  PR 3'0"‐7'0" 4 1

042A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 9 1

043 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 6 1

101A Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

101B Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

101C Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

102 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

102A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

103 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

103A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

104 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

104A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

105 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

105A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

106 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

106A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

107A Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

107B Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

107C Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

107D Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

108 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

108A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

109 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  PR 3'0"‐7'0" 4 1

111 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

115 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" ‐ 4

116A Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

116B Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

116C Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

116D Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 13 1

120 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

120A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 8 1

121 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

121A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 8 1

122 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

123 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

124 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

124A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 9 1

125 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

127 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

128 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 5 1

129 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 5 1

130 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 5 1

131 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  PR 3'0"‐7'0" 2 1,6

201 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

201A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

203 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

203A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

205 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

205A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

207 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

207A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

209 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

209A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

211 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

212 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 3 1,3

213 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

213A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

215 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

215A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

217 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

217A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

219 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 3 1,3

220 Existing  ‐   ‐  New  H.M. 90 3'0"‐7'0" 1 1,2,7,8

220A Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

222 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  3'0"‐7'0" 2 1

223 Existing  ‐   ‐  Existing Wood  ‐  PR 3'0"‐7'0" 2 1,6

Notes
1 ‐ UCC ‐ Dispose of existing hardware removed for install of new hardware

2 ‐ UCC ‐ Demo existing Door, Install new door

3 ‐ UCC ‐ Remove Existing Door hasp, bondo holes and prep for paint.

4 ‐ UCC ‐ Re‐adjust door &/or KD frame as required for proper closer.

5 ‐ UCC ‐ Cut down existing door as required (door drags).

6 ‐ 081 ‐ New hardware, active leaf only

7 ‐ 081 ‐ Provide 1, new 3"x 33" Light Kit, factory glazed in new door(s)

8 ‐ 081 ‐ Material Supplier to Verify swing and size of existing opening prior to release

9 ‐ 081 ‐ Hardware for this door shall be keyed locked from exterior and remain locked at all times.

10 ‐ 081 ‐ Door to have restroom style deadbolt function lock, no core needed.

11 ‐ 081 ‐ Existing doors have center mullions

General Note ‐ UCC ‐ Include $2000 Allowance for patch and prepwork to existing frames/doors for holes due to existing hardware.

General Note ‐ 099 ‐ Paint Door & Frames (numbered/unnumbered) for all interior doors (both sides) to match existing frame color.

Door Hardware

Hdwe Set 

#
Quanitity

3

1

3

1

2 1

3 1

4 2

5 1

6 1

2

2

8 1

9 1

6

2

6

2

3

1

3

1

1

1

13 1

Falcon Lockset ‐ removable core (Core by owner), keylock both sides

10

Standard Weight Hinges

Closer

New door silensers 

Panic Device, removable core (core by Owner)

Falcon Lockset ‐ Closet Function

Falcon Lockset ‐ Restroom Function, Thumb turn lock inside

Description

1

Standard Weight Hinges

New door silensers 

Falcon Lockset ‐ Classroom Function, removable core (core by Owner), thumb turn classroom side

Deadbolt lock ‐ keyed one side, removable core (core by Owner).

Closer

Deadbolt lock ‐ keyed both sides, removable core (core by Owner).

Cylindrical lock ‐ keyed one side, ties to existing panic hardware other side, removable core (core by Owner).

7
Deadbolt lock ‐ keyed both sides, removable core (core by Owner).

Cylinderical lock ‐ keyed one side, ties to existing panic hardware other side, removable core (core by Owner).

Falcon Lockset ‐ Classroom Function

Panic Device, no keyed lock.

12
Falcon Lockset ‐ Closet Function

Closer

11

Standard Weight Hinges

Closer

New door silensers 

Falcon Lockset ‐ Closet Function, removable core (core by Owner)

Addendum #1



02
6A

03
4

03
5

00
6

00
8

01
2

00
0

03
3

01
3

01
5

01
6

01
7

02
3 02
6

03
1 03

2

01
8

00
9

00
9A

00
3A

00
3B

00
9B

00
7

00
5

00
6A

04
1

02
3A



04
2

04
3

12
8

12
7

12
1

12
5

10
9

12
4

12
3

12
2

12
0

12
9

13
0

11
1

10
8

10
2

10
3

10
6

10
4

10
5

13
1

10
4A

10
3A

10
5A

10
6A

10
7C

10
7B

10
2A

10
1C

12
0A

12
1A

12
4A

04
2A

11
6C

11
6A

11
6B

11
5

10
1A

10
1B

10
7D

10
7A

10
8A

11
6D



21
1

21
3

20
9

21
5

20
7

20
5

21
7

20
3

20
1

22
0

22
2

22
3

21
2

21
3A

20
9A

21
5A

20
5A

21
7A

20
3A

21
9

22
0A

20
1A

20
7A



Ms. Corina J Guzman Penate is a passionate individual who seeks opportunities to expand 
knowledge, leadership skills and experience. As an Alta Vista High School graduate (2012), Ms. 
Guzman continued her education, gaining a degree in Biology and Pre-health from Avila 
University. In school, Ms. Guzman worked as a Freshman Mentor, assisting students make a 
smooth transition between high school and college. Additionally, she worked at Plaza de Niños - 
Guadalupe Centers Inc., working with parents and teachers for translation needs, organizational 
needs and customer service. As evidence in her resume, Guadalupe Centers Inc. has held 
significance in her life. Ms. Guzman has stated she is excited about the opportunity to join the 
Guadalupe Centers Charter School Board of Directors.  


